City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business – Amended
July 25, 2022
The Lord’s Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the flag
A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of Special Meeting Minutes dated, July 5, 2022 and Minutes dated
July 11, 2022

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
1. Communication from Mayor Don Mason-Appointment to the Muskingum
County Center for Seniors Board – The Mayor is hereby recommending the
reappointments of Ms. R. Susan Jones, Mr. Brian Wagner, and Ms. Keely
Warden to the Muskingum County Center for Seniors Board. Their terms will
expire February 28, 2025.

D.

Proposed ordinances
1. Ordinance No. 2022-94-Introduced by Council-An ordinance authorizing the
assessment of liens against certain properties with delinquent bills, and
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-95–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing
Unaffiliated Administrative Assistants, Secretaries, Paralegals, Victim Witness
Coordinator, Auditing Specialist, and Vehicle Maintenance Coordinator a base
rate pay adjustment. (First Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-96–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending
Appropriation Ordinance No. 2022-40 and declaring an emergency.
(Emergency or First Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2022-97 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to enter into a professional contract with OHM
Advisors for final design and construction management of the Market Street
Improvements. (First Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2022-98 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Sunday Creeks Horizons (SCH) for
revitalization and redevelopment consulting services. (First Reading)

6. Ordinance No. 2022-99 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the proper city official to advertise for bids and enter into a contract with the
lowest and/or best bidder for outfitting 8 Police Interceptor vehicles, and
declaring an emergency. (Emergency or First Reading)
E.

Ordinances for action
1. Ordinance No. 2022-90-Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the
Public Service Director to advertise for bids and execute contracts for the City
of Zanesville’s Solid Waste Disposal Needs. (Second Reading)
2. Ordinance No. 2022-92-Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
Public Service Director to enter into an Engineering Services Contract with
Verdantas for the Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project. (Second
Reading)
3. Ordinance No. 2022-93-Introduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the
Public Service Director to advertise for bids and enter into contracts for Water
Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project. (Second Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2022-87-Introduced by Council- to amend and revise the
zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as
herein provided. (Public Hearing August 8, 2022 at 6:30 pm) (Third Reading
and will need to postpone for hearing)

F.

Traffic orders
No Traffic Orders were filed for this meeting.

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

H.

Private petitions and communications
No Non-agenda item petitions were filed

The next regular meeting is scheduled for August 8, 2022.
This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend by telephonic
means to join by phone below or see the coz.org website for other options to
view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser
and type: zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it
says Join Meeting 126 750 8098

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, JULY 05, 2022
ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING – MONDAY, JULY 05, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in special session at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 05,
2022, in the City Hall first floor conference room, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent: Let’s get started. Welcome everyone to the Zanesville City Council Special
meeting this evening. It is Tuesday, July 5, 2022. It is 6:00 p.m. and in the first-floor
conference room here at City Hall.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person Mr. Wolfe, Mr. Ware, Mr.
Roberts, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Baker, and Mr. Vincent.
Mr. Vincent: I need a motion to excuse. We can do them individually or separately.
Mr. Pettit, Mr. Foreman, Miss Bradshaw and Mrs. Osborn were absent. Mrs. Osborn
attended by Web-Ex but the on-line voting option ended June 30.
Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mr. Pettit, Mr. Foreman, Miss Bradshaw and Mrs. Osborn.
Mr. Baker seconded the motion. A voice vote was taken with all present being in favor.
None were opposed. Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Pettit may show up here a little later on as he is in another meeting, but
that will be Miss Bradshaw, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. Pettit, and Mr. Foreman. Is there any
discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of excusing these members, signify by saying
aye. Those opposed nay. Motion carries and they stand excused.
Others present were as follows: Mayor Don Mason; Kade Haddox, Budget and Finance
Director; Fire Chief Jeff Bell; members of the Fire Department Truck Committee and
firefighters Austin Colopy, Josh Porter, Doug Vandenbark, Ed Roberts; Chris Crook,
reporter for the Zanesville Times Recorder, and Glen Gregor, IT Department; Billie
Corns, City employee; and Susan Culbertson, Clerk of Council.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of June 27, 2022, as written, seconded by
Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of approving the minutes
signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay. Motion carries.
Mr. Baker: Mr. President, I abstain.
Mr. Vincent: Please note, Mr. Baker abstains. That only gives us four, is that enough to
approve?
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Mr. Baker: The only reason is I wasn’t here for the meeting.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, we can submit them to the next meeting when we have enough
members to approve. With four being absent and Mr. Baker abstained the four voters
were not sufficient for approval so the minutes will be submitted to the next meeting for
approval on July 11, 2022.
Mr. Vincent: Now, we are moving on to Ordinances for Action. Our Ordinance for tonight
is our single item for this evening.
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION:
Ordinance No. 2022-89–Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to enter into a contract for the purchase of a new Sutphen Fire Engine
utilizing the State of Ohio Purchasing Program and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? With that, I want to start off by saying thank you
to everyone for coming to this special meeting. I appreciate it and Council that could
attend. There are some people who are very ill or on vacation, so we do not have
enough tonight to be able to waive and that is why it is going for second reading. I
appreciate all the time, and I think we have members of the Truck Committee here?
Several firefighters responded yes. Members of the Fire Department Truck Committee
present- Austin Colopy are Josh Porter
Mr. Vincent: Thank you for all your work over the last six months. With that, we
(Council) are trying to play catch up at this point trying to get information and figure out
what’s already comfortable for you, as you have been through all of that information. So,
the financial part is the biggest concern, and what we talked most at the last meeting.
Does anyone have any questions they want to start with or do you want to turn it over to
the Chief or Mr. Haddox to share. Mr. Sharrer do you have questions? I know Mr.
Roberts has the specs on it and I think other members of Council would like to see that
and have some questions. Are there any questions? I will start off with one. I think
everyone at Council has heard at some point the previous Sutphen that the Fire
Department has, we all I think have heard complaints, multiple complaints as far as
problems with it. My understanding is there were some electrical issues that were finally
fixed, if I heard correctly.
Chief Bell: Yes, that is correct.
Mr. Vincent: Okay for the longest time Sutphen was not a good name.
Chief Bell: I think that is the reason that we have gone with a ladder truck that was a
Pierce. We went with two more engines that were a Pierce. I think there has been
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enough time that has passed. What we did was we told the truck committee that we
want you to look at what truck is going to be able to serve the city as a rescue. That is
the only thing that I put on their thing because we are replacing a rescue for the next
fifteen years. So, it is not the truck that you are going to end your career on, but you are
going to be passing on to the next generation as they come in. So, we are looking for
that vehicle. We wanted them to stay open minded. We had members that have had
ties to both of those companies and had looked at other companies, so we said look at
the best truck for us. I think that sometimes you can get a lemon in anything whether
you are a Ford person, a Chevy, Dodge there are things. I think through the process
and the committee of talking to all the different companies and everything else I think
the Sutphen Corporation very much is in a place where they want to prove something. I
think that they have shown us that in the truck specs and what they have put together a
very nice truck and I think when we look back at what happened hindsight is always
20/20. There is a lot that we can take on of how we handled the process of when that
truck was still under warranty and what we did with it. Some of the things that we were
use to in the Fire Department, and we are kind of used to fixing problems and doing
things. Some of that stuff is just simply going to be fixed by sticking with warranty work
on things.
Mr. Vincent: Much of it was some sort of wiring issues.
Chief Bell: There were some things that we can’t, it was electrical in nature that were
causing a lot of the problems, but getting to why it was that way, I don’t have all the
specs on that.
Mr. Vincent: With that and I guess for starters and comments from several
Councilmembers that Sutphen, after hearing all of this for years the complaints and I
think it is almost like a surprise.
Chief Bell: I understand that too. Like I said, I put it in like the Chevy and Ford kind of
complaint. I talk to a lot of Fire Chiefs around the country, and they love them.
Columbus orders a lot of them and they are very happy with Sutphen. We have been
very happy with our Pierces and with talking with them and other Chiefs and stuff in
different departments. Like I said, I tend to, when we put a committee together whether
it is for turnout gear, whether we put it together for a truck, or something. I found that
usually the committee studies it and they are looking, and they are going to be the ones
that learn the most about it. If I follow their recommendations, we usually end up in a
good spot. A lot of times the problems we end up having is after I or if we put a
committee together and then someone else comes in after not looking at everything and
says that is good, but I want to change this. It is almost like a general manager of a
basketball team coming in and the owner says hey, you put together the team, you put
together the coaching staff and now I want, or the owner wants to mess with things. A
lot of often times that is where we get into problems that we have to correct are usually
the things are changed at the last minute or are going away from what they have
studied.
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Mr. Vincent: So obviously with that the concern was Council members hearing this
(complaints) and we have to rely on information from our experts, which would be the
firefighters, as they are the ones who use the vehicles. So, I think that was surprise to
some people that this is what came to the top.
Chief Bell: Oh, yeah.
Mr. Vincent: Other concerns with that too then I have heard as far as comparing. You
priced out similar vehicles by different companies and so on.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Obviously you made this choice. My understanding is it had something to
do with suspension. I have heard conflicting information as far as which route might be
best to go for maintenance. I think there may have been an issue as far as choosing this
truck because of something to do with the suspension. So, tell me the short points why
this truck was chosen over the other and comparison and maybe some ideas on pricing
and stuff.
Chief Bell: I will let as I have a couple of members from the Truck Committee that can
get into that. One of the things that was very important to us is not just the committee
and putting them together. We had people, we had two members from each shift. We
had fire fighters and officers were involved. Assistant Chief James headed up the
committee. They were looking at the functionality of it. They are looking at what that
engine is going to be asked to do as a rescue engine. It is looking at Zanesville
specifically and what we think is going to do the best job. A lot of things we are looking
at, are things that we have learned. A lot of times when you are looking at stuff, and
even when they were looking at it sometimes you will say, this is a great new idea. If we
do this, we will do that. One of the things that came up was, you know we get the pump
handles. Wouldn’t it be great to have a cover on the pump handles? That is an option
for some trucks. If you start talking to other fire departments that did it and they said that
is where all the dirt and water and everything gets collected and we have had nothing
but trouble with them. So, those are some of the things they are looking at.
The second step we do after they pick out the truck is we send it to Vehicle
Maintenance. We have Billy Rosser look at it. Billy looked through that and looked
through everything and I said Billy, do you see any problems as the head of
maintenance and what you are going to have to do. I want you to look at the pump and I
want you to look at the suspension and I want you to look at all of these things that they
put together and that was one of the thing I wanted to make sure before I brought it to
Council was that Billy had given it a thumbs up and he said yep, I approve of the
suspension, I approve the pump. I approve the makeup of the truck and how it has been
speced out. So, that was something important. If Billy had come back and said this isn’t
something we want. This is the reason why. We would have gone back to the
committee and brought that up.
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Mr. Vincent: I think this all goes back to the specifics and stuff, we trust the fire fighters
to get out based on door handles and things like that functioning better. Looking at it as
far as long-term issues and repairs, costs involved with that and compatibility with what
we already have here, since we have a lot of Pierce (trucks). Does that make it cheaper
for parts to have similar vehicles?
Chief Bell: Not really, because I mean when they are selling you an apparatus, they are
there to service it. Atlantic who services Pierce you know has moved in. Sutphen is right
in Columbus. They are close. There is not going to be any trouble, especially with as
much as they service in Ohio. Like I said they are when you look at Columbus Fire and
the number of trucks they have up there. Getting parts is not going to be a problem and
usually it is a one-day ship on things like that and getting it because the manufacturer is
right there. Even if we need to get it the same day if Billy can’t free somebody up often
times, we can send somebody to go get it. So, parts should not be a problem with them
being a Columbus vendor.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, we’ll get into the financial stuff here at the end, which is really the
biggest issue here.
Chief Bell: Did you want to ask anything on the suspension or anything from the Truck
Committee members that were there, and they did a lot. I have a firefighter, Austin
Colopy, is here and firefighter Josh Porter, they were both integral in it and they came
up today.
Mr. Vincent: With that, you did a comparison between companies and similar vehicles
and set up? As far as, maybe key points that outweighed, but also looking at price. How
much price difference are you looking at between say a Pierce with as much similar as
you can get in equipment, versus whatever other brands. Did you actually do that
comparison and look at that?
Chief Bell: To answer that, I did. When Bailey came up from Atlantic and he is the
Pierce dealer. When he came up and before we even started, we were trying to get a
feeling of each and I told Bailey and I said, you know when we are looking at an engine,
generally what we want what are we looking at? I said $750,000 not knowing what
prices had gone up.
He said, you are probably looking at $800,000 is going to get you kind of in that area.
Now the specs we put in here, are $100,000 of that is tools. So, he is telling me a truck
is $800,000 and you put another $100,000 onto that and you are at $900,000 for what
they are looking at their starting point. Then knowing what we are adding for that and
how the price came up. The first bid we had was under one million on it, but as things
have gone up so they were very competitively priced. What we never got to see from
Pierce was the actual truck that we were looking to get. He brought in some that were
close, but either something was sold, it was out of the area, so they tried to get one.
They did bring down similar. There is kind of this, so you had to kind of imagine. I think
the truck committee did a wonderful job of kind of trying to look at that. They were able
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to actually look at a truck if I am correct that was going to be just pretty much spot on to
what we were ordering.
Austin Colopy: Very similar, yes.
Chief Bell: As a full committee so they were able to look at that in fruition. As far as the
Pierce they were able to see some engines, but not exactly what we were looking at,
but price wise when I talked to Bailey it was going to be right in this neighborhood once
you add in the $100,000 for the tools.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, with that, you guys know all of this because you have worked on it
for so long. I am trying to get Council up to speed.
Chief Bell: Oh, no problem. That is why we are here is to answer questions. They are
going to have answers that I don’t.
Mr. Vincent: And doing as far as their due diligence as far as questioning, that they want
to go the best route and checking it out. Mr. Roberts, do you have a question or Mr.
Sharrer?
Mr. Roberts: Okay, first off and sorry for not having seven members here, but we are
not going to be able to do what we set forward to do in the first place. I am going to
predicate everything that I am about to say with the fact that much like what Mr. Vincent
said, we want to get you guys a piece of equipment that is usable for you, but we also
want to do it in the best way and what is best financially for the City of Zanesville. One
of the things, going back to how we have done this before is we received a fire grant for
the last truck we purchased, I believe, didn’t we?
Chief Bell: No, we have not received one for or the last one we received a grant for was
our ladder truck. The Peirce ladder for the age that it was at that time. It had hit that like,
almost 25-year mark. That would have been in 2011. Chief Vandenbark, does that
sound about right?
Chief Vandenbark said yes.
Chief Bell: I am thinking, and I have a lot of numbers in my head, but in 2011 we
received a grant for our ladder truck. So that was the last one. We have paid for Engine
One was paid for with the levy. It was the first vehicle or apparatus with the levy. Engine
Two was put on a bond and paid for through the levy. Engine Three was a loan and as
Rhonda had explained to me the payments when they were coming out of in 2008 in
July there was an ordinance to purchase the Fairview property as a Station Four and it
had since been rented out to Columbia Gas. Rhonda explained to me when I was
learning this position that $59,000 a year was coming out of that. They were taking
others in case they had to make roof repairs or anything like that so they kept money
aside from it, but the payment was coming out of that so generally out of the levy also.
So, it has been a bond, a loan, and then the first engine I don’t know if we paid, and I
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know on the property we paid two payments out of the levy so there wasn’t a loan done
on that. I am not sure on the truck, but I know it was covered by the levy.
Mr. Roberts: In talking with some people about the possibility of getting either a capital
set-aside from the State or Feds or getting some type of Fire Grant it seems like we
have the opportunity to actually look at something like that.
Chief Bell: Like I said, I encourage any additional information that I get. Back in
February I called Mickey Smith. He is Ohio First Responders Grants. That is what they
do. If you talk to people locally or even throughout Ohio, the departments that want to
get a grant go to Mickey because he has a very high success rate on them. So, I just
called Mickey and I said we are looking to bid out a truck. The guys have been working
on their committee and I want to look at the opportunity. What is the opportunity for us
to get a grant? He asked me one question. He said, what is your newest engine? He
was looking at what our Engine Three is. He said as far as a truck goes, and this is his
job; this is what he does. They get money by getting people grants. He said snowball’s
chance.
Mr. Roberts: I can understand that but there are State or Federal Capital Bills are going
to be something completely outside of what you are talking about there. So, there is a
possibility for us to submit to the state or federal for a set aside for maybe up to
$250,000 is what I am understanding right now. So, hey, it sounds like we are not going
to be able to make a decision tonight which is going to kick this thing down the road
which I understand. The issues we are having with this supply chain right now of course
impacted us not just this, but a lot of other different things. I can’t see the future, I don’t
know, but I hope those supply chain issues do even out here in the coming months a
little more than years and that maybe some of these prices would hopefully go back
down, but then again, we have inflation creeping up too. So, I would just like for us to
look at all opportunities. That being said, and I know I had this conversation with you,
but I just wanted to be on record.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Roberts: This could have been a lot smoother if you all would have just come to us
a lot earlier. So, when we do this the next time, get with us.
Chief Bell: I will explain, when we came about it, what kind of push it forward. When I
first came in and I was talking to Kade (Budget & Finance Director). We were trying to
find a way to do it within our budget. I was trying to find the payments here instead of
asking for additional funds. So, I was looking to do it within the budget. We were looking
at 2022 with one of the loans coming off and the other ones coming off in 2026. The
ambulance comes off in 2022. The MARCS radios (come off). So, I was looking at
where the money that I had and how do I take those payments and be able to get to
where I needed to be. So, I talked to Kade when we first came in and I told him this is
what I want to do, but I don’t want to make that move until I can free money up to make
those payments. It kind of changed everything when we went to a 24 month to 26
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months build cycle. So, now we are kind of pressed. We are looking at time. In 2008 hit
and the economic downturn hurt all municipalities. It hurt all departments because we
did a wonderful job, and I am proud that we did not lay off a single person because
without the people you do not have civil service. You do not public servants without the
people. That is the most important thing, but we put a hiatus on any equipment buying
and that is kind of where we pushed right to right now is that we went from 2008 until we
purchased our next engine in 2013 or 2014 is what we are looking at. So now I am
looking at that being an eight-year-old engine and I worry, and I want to make a plan. I
was telling Kade today it might not be me, but I want to be able to hand a plan over to
the next Chief, so he is not always pressed. How we take money and how we get,
because we are kind of pressed right now because we went that long time of no
apparatus and that is why we have all of those payments all at once. I worry that when I
talk to you, we are looking at seven years of payments. We are looking at two years of
construction. That is nine years, now my 2014 that is eight years old. That is a 17 year
old truck now. So, we have to wait until it is 17 to start looking to replace it. So, I was
looking at all within my budget or you know as I look at the property that we bought up
there. Is that an option? Do we sell it? Is that a truck payment? Does that buy a truck for
you? We bought that with the levy money. That give you two years to try to sell it and
pay the cash from it and set those payments aside for the next truck for engine two
when it needs to be replaced, but all my thoughts were trying to do it within side the
budget.
Mr. Roberts: Understood.
Chief Bell: That is why I worry about pushing back a year, because if we don’t get it, I
have yet to see prices go down. I haven’t seen prices go down when it comes to as
when we bought the old engine it was $556,000. We are up to a million dollars now. It
has climbed each time and that is why my payments have gone up a little bit.
Mr. Roberts: Well, Chief, you made the very interesting point, and it is not something
that hasn’t gone through our heads as well. We have 8.6% inflation right now which
when we have to come around and do cost of living raises next year that is going to
come straight off the top of everything. So, just so you fully understand where we are at.
We don’t know what is going to happen with all of that stuff either and we are not even
through the year yet.
Chief Bell: I understand. Like I said the part of my budget that I look at is so small and I
have a $6.5 million dollar budget, but most of that is and rightfully so people, because
without them we can't do the job. So that is a big part of it. Once you take the payments,
so I was looking at that million to two million that I have to play with and what frees up to
that and try to do the best for the department. I hate turning over to the next chief a
catch-up game.
Mr. Roberts: So, let me ask you something? Do you have a Capital Improvement Plan
in place right now?
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Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Roberts: So, where did that Capital Improvement Plan put this truck being built?
Chief Bell: That made this truck being built, actually we would have put the committee
together this year, specked it out last year when we were looking at an 8 to12 month
build. We would have started that process now.
Mr. Roberts: So more or less the same timeframe.
Chief Bell: So, we pushed it. It would have been the same timeframe because we are
still looking at and I hate to, I talked to Billy about it the other day and he said how long
do you want to see a front-line truck? With the number of runs that we take, if is different
that if I have a township that maybe the truck goes out five times a month maybe or
once a day. It is much different than what we do. Servicing, not just the citizens of
Zanesville; but all the people that work in Zanesville. You know, we double the number
of people that we serve during the daytime hours. I-70 and everything passing through,
we do a lot of runs. We’re in the 3500 to 4500 calls of service every year. So, our trucks
get a lot of work serving the public. So, Billy said don’t you think 10 years is a good time
to replace an engine. I said, that would be great, but I don’t think it is realistic, but I don’t
think you should go over 15 for a front-line apparatus. Billy does a wonderful job of
keeping the trucks running, but for a front-line apparatus I don’t think you should go over
15 years for what we are asking it to do day after day.
Mr. Sharrer: How old is this one, Chief?
Chief Bell: This one right now is fourteen. By the end of the build, it will be sixteen years
old. Our backup is 31 years old right now. Old Engine Eight, that was old Engine One is
Engine Eight now, is 31 years old and that is the truck that every time you have to
change the oil, change the filter, preventative maintenance, work on the pump, and that
is what is servicing the citizens of Zanesville and it is 31 years old. It will be 33 years old
at the end of the build, if we start now. It is just a fear, I just get that crushing a little bit if
we would wait another year and now that is a 34-year-old truck. Our back up aerial is 41
years old. That is something I have to come up with next and I think we talked a little bit
about how do you, instead of the next engine maybe we look at a Quint that has duel
properties and put it up north. I just looked at plans today and U-Haul wants to build a
storage building up on Northpointe. Which is great. We have Menard’s coming in. Those
are the long-term things. Like I said, I want, and I have a plan and we are looking at and
we are trying to do responsibly, but I want to be able to have something to hand off to
the next Chief, so he is not scrambling, and we are always playing catch up.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Sharrer: Chief, what is and I mean I know nothing about fire trucks and I couldn’t
and you know what I mean. What truly is the difference between a 14-year-old truck, a
16-year-old truck, and an 18-year-old truck?
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Chief Bell: It is just like anything else that you or your own vehicles. It is just more, and
the older it gets there are going to be more things that need to be replaced. It is going to
be in the shop more. Your preventative maintenance costs are going to go up because
of that so fixing it like that and then you are also looking, what is your reserve apparatus
is going to be. So that’s kind of a big thing. The other thing we look at and we are trying
to get better at and if you look at our old tower that is 41 years old, open cab, lap belts.
It doesn’t have a quarter of the safety features that are required right now. So, every
time it goes out as a Chief, I weigh that with I’m putting guys in something that they
wouldn’t sell right now. It is grandfathered in. Will it get to the site? That is what we are
looking at with engine eight and everything else. There are a lot of safety features that
are required by us and that drives the cost up too every year that goes.
Mr. Sharrer: On this maintenance thing that I am looking at here. It comes out at, I don’t
know, $5,000 or $6,000 a year whatever in maintenance.
Chief Bell: Now the one thing that I didn’t, I looked through that and I talked to Billy. The
one thing it does not cover, that does not cover any of the free work. When they redid all
the electrical with Sutphen, which was at zero costs to us. They took it back, kept it for,
Assistant Chief Vandenbark, do you remember?
Assistant Chief Vandenbark: I think three weeks.
Chief Bell: It was three weeks, and they redid everything. So, there has been other
things done. There was no cost to us and also the cost there is Billy’s guys doing it at
the city.
Mr. Sharrer: Right, right and that’s it. I’m looking at it and thinking. I obviously I called
Billy and I said Billy, what can you tell me about the fire truck? We are going to meet on
it so what can you tell me about maintenance and everything else? He said, Rob, I
averaged things out on that truck. I said, first of all, do we need new truck? He said
yeah, we should start looking at one. I said, okay. He said it's like anything. Do we need
it? Eventually, it's getting he said there's a place on the chassis that was starting to
separate, and he said, i welded it back together and I've done different things. He said
what do you think? I said, do we need it now or do or can we wait? My thought pattern,
if you will be, okay, if we're going to have by 2026, we're going to save $265,000 dollars
a year on payments.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Rob Sharrer: Truly, if we look at you’ve got $200,000 that's coming off by next year. So,
I'm thinking if we put that off, if we put that purchase off a year or a year and a half, and
we start realizing $200,000 dollars a year savings. If you put it off for 18 months, you got
a year and a half and then you got a 2-year build cycle, so you are three and a half
years out. That’s $700,000 dollars in savings. During a time, which we don't know
what's going to happen with the economy. We don't know what's going to happen with
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the supply chain, whether it gets better or worse that kind of thing. We do know that
we're going to have cost of living increases for personnel and everything else and if we
are tied into $200,000 dollars truck payment as opposed to looking at the true value of
the fire department, which is our people are we not better off looking at what that
savings, realizing that saving. It's like I think talking to somebody, I said I was I was kind
of going through this and they said, well, it's I tried to do a home economics, even
though it's not apples and apples but it's close, it's like going out and paying off your car
and now you don't have a car payment. You don't go out and buy a brand-new car right
then. You try to get by for a little while with the used car, until you go by another new
color. So, getting back to my conversation with Billy. Billy says, so, what you're asking
me Rob is this vehicle going to be a frontline vehicle, can I keep it as a frontline vehicle
for the next 3 to 5 years? He said, yes, absolutely. I said you know is that a lot of
maintenance that's going into that? He said it's going to get progressively more,
obviously. He said we just rebuilt the pumps. One of the other things he said the
compression, the foam compression on this was one of their earlier things. He said we
just rebuilt pumps last year which was about $13,000 which is what I am seeing here,
show up. He said, yeah, I can keep it going if that is what you guys decide that you want
to do is to push it off a little bit. I absolutely can keep it running. So, I guess what I need
from you or from these guys is convenience me that I need to spend this kind of money
on a fire truck.
Mayor Mason: Let’s talk about income tax for a minute. You guys have to know pending
in the House right now is a bill to increase the city’s contribution to boast the police
pension and the fire pension. Is it by 9%?
Kade Haddox: I don’t know if it was quite that high, but it was at least a 5% increase.
Mayor Mason: So, you have to factor that. Second, you still have a Supreme Court
decisions pending on our ability to collect the income tax we did in 2020. We are still not
sure on that. Then thirdly, the change, in the way income tax is now being collected as
of the middle of last year. We are not sure exactly where that is going to push us on
cash flow. Just so you note. Those are adjustments to our, you know, our status quo.
Just those three, especially the police and fire pension increase.
Kade Haddox: I think when we did that quick little study it was almost $300,000 a year
in extra costs to the city on the pension match.
Mayor Mason: It's expected that's going to go on a Christmas tree bill in December.
That is the expectation.
Rob Sharrer: Which really leads me to want to follow Andy’s recommendations of at
least getting some more money out of the state to help pay for our fire truck.
Mayor Mason: Part of the problem is the state thinks we are all flushed with money.
Mr. Sharrer: Right!
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Mayor Mason: Because the State sales tax is up. Sales tax, I think, is up 10% and the
state income taxes of 20%, but we are different. Our numbers, we don't get the sales
tax as, you know that. By the way the county sales tax up 10% or slightly over, but that
is what the state is looking at.
Kade Haddox: We only bring in about $800,000 in sales tax a year. Now it is up, with
historical data, but I mean 20% on $800,000.
Mayor Mason: We are seeing the same increases on everything everybody else is.
Mr. Roberts: Kade, is that gross revenue or is that CPI adjusted? Because I mean.
Kade Haddox and Mayor Mason: It is gross.
Mr. Roberts: It’s just gross. So, I mean adjusted by CPI it is probably dead flat.
Kade Haddox: Our costs actually we are probably negative.
Mr. Roberts: Yes.
Mayor Mason: And this fire truck is exactly the point. What might have been $800,000
or $900,000 two years ago is now $1,100,000 right now. We are seeing all of those
increases. Building the cemetery structure, remember we thought that would be around
$300,000 and it came in $400,000 or something or other. That is why we are doing it
with in house labor. So, we are seeing the same pricing increases.
Chief Bell: I understand. When we did our Safety Center windows, we budgeted
$16,000 two years later when we did pay for it. It was $33,000. It was doubled. I have
never seen prices go back down.
Mr. Sharrer: Yes.
Chief Bell: I guess you said to convince you. I guess when we look at, you know, and I
am just listening to different numbers and stuff, when I hear, so if we wait a year, and
then we are looking at three, can he make it last for last for 3, 4, 5 years? Again, how
many days; I don't have that information from Billy. I know from these guys, how many
days that I’d have a 31-year-old truck that is now if you get it 5 years now, 36 years. If
you want old Engine Eight to be the front line, I don't want to, you know, these guys will
do the best with whatever you give them.
Mr. Sharrer: Right.
Chief Bell: But it's a wing and a prayer, that a 35-year-old vehicle. I guess I put it this
way when you're talking about, you know, when you get out of your car payment. I
understand that. If you have one vehicle. Hey, I get out of it, this is what we're going to
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do. I have to look at it more as I have four vehicles. When I'm looking at front line
apparatus, I have four vehicles. I have 3 engines and the ladder and none of them are
new off the lot. None of them are low mileage and none of them are going to be getting
any lower mileage. So, I get into the thing of honey, which one are we going to be taking
on vacation? Let's take the one that only has 120,000 miles. Let's take the one that's
only 8 years old because that's our best bet. And again, I'm looking at it as I can find it,
not ideally, but I can find the payment in my budget right now to ease it up down the
road instead of having to buy three at once. I don't know that we went up by $40,000
this time. I would hope the price would, I don't put a lot on that. $250,000 might not go
very far the next time. I do like the idea, you know that the mayor of brought up of
saving payments and stuff in there and putting it into so that the next time, we do have
that on the next one that's coming up. I’m very cautious about pushing this down the
road again. Just because of the build times, and just because that's where it's going to
put us on all of our apparatus then.
Mr. Sharrer: How long was this apparatus out of service?
Chief Bell: For individually?
Mr. Sharrer: Just how long was this apparatus out or how many days down was this?
Chief Bell: I don't have that information in front of me. Like I said at one time, we had
three weeks when they redid the wiring. I know we were without the CAF (Compressed
Air Foam) system for a long period of time while we're waiting for parts and stuff to
come in. There are days a lot of times we'll be dropping off at 7:30 in the morning. We
lose it that whole day. Billy has a lot of other stuff he tries to, you know.
Mr. Sharrer: Is that information Billy would have? Um, they've changed over the system.
Billy can at some point, we can look at it. Billy may be able to take some more time
when I was having to gather this together there between systems right now. So, he has
to get numbers from the old system and he has to try to get numbers from the new
system and find it so there's a lot of work that way.
Dan Vincent: Chief, with that though the three weeks that was a manufacturing problem
with the wiring and stuff? It had to go back there.
Chief Bell: Yes, but that was three weeks that Engine Eight is a front-line vehicle. That’s
what we're looking at and as the other ones, as your 8-year-old is your, as your other
vehicle get up in the age, they're going to have more days when all we have to fix this.
We keep blowing for whatever reason, radiator hoses on our Pierces. We've tried
different hoses and everything else, but you know, that, that puts you out of service for a
little while.
Mr. Sharrer: And then this would become your backup vehicle.
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Chief Bell: This would become the backup and what we're hoping is that the reduced
wear and tear would help. The other thing that we're looking at right now and we talked
about last time; the tools, the hydraulic tools that we have on there work. They do! They
do the job, but we can't even trade him them because nobody buys those anymore. So,
you are saying how many more years that we're using the hydraulic tools that are tied to
that track with the hose and everything else and using it. That's one of the reasons that
we're kind of stuck to this new engine being a rescue is because we have to replace all
the things that this one does. So, those tools as they start, when we've had them come
down and look at them and service them. If something goes bad, he says, we'll don’t get
it fixed. I wouldn't recommend you getting it fixed because, you know, we wouldn't
bother with it. So, those are the things I have to look at too, is not just the truck but the
tools and everything else that ties to that truck. Austin, you had your hand up. I'm sorry
go.
Mr. Vincent: Okay Austin go ahead.
Austin Colopy: Sorry I just thought if anybody has some questions, so we'd like to
answer them. Don't let the name get a bad taste in you guys’ mouth. We did our
research. We studied all this stuff. The suspension they held classes on it. We talked to
Billy, he was invited these classes and he's not a big fan of TAK-4 anymore. So, we
went the Hendrickson suspension. Pierce is moving to them as well. We rebuilt Engine
Two’s TAK-4 suspension a few times now and that's a money issue that we hope to
save on with switching to this suspension that’s been out for a while that they use.
Pump wise we're switching from Hale, which is on this truck now, to a Waterous that is
on the Pierce and are interoperable parts. The CAF (Compressed Air Foam) system
that we work on constantly that is always broke. It is $99,000 to put on this truck, we
opted to not put it on there for cost savings, plus the maintenance because it is a
maintenance nightmare. So, that saves you there and then it’s got the Waterous pump
on now and the way trucks built, if you don't have to owe any money for it until it's done
and you're locked in a price. Whenever if that's the price we are going with it doesn't go
up in two years while it is being built. Porter, do you have anything on?
Mr. Vincent: Anything during this conversation you want to would interject?
Josh Porter: On the comments about keeping Engine One as a frontline vehicle for the
next 3 to 5 years. You can't really look at a fire truck like a dump truck. If you have
something fail in a dump truck, no one's life is at stake. Our backup engine, Engine
Eight, the other day we check in the morning, every morning; we went to put it in pump
gear and the pump won’t go in gear. Okay, we caught in on morning checks that
morning, but what if that is your house that is on fire when that happens. That’s a huge
life safety issue. I understand where Billy is coming from, but you can’t compare a fire
truck to that in that situation.
Mr. Vincent: So, in that scenario that you gave. What is going to happen in that
situation? What kind of vehicles do we have in the north station, the south station,
coming in? I know it is more time potentially.
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Josh Porter: Possibly up to four-minute delay, which is huge.
Mr. Vincent: What other things have jumped out at you during this discussion that you
would have loved to have interjected right at that moment?
Ed Roberts: I wasn’t on the truck committee. These guys were and I think they did a
good job. The only thing I want to say about what has been said tonight and the Chief’s
talk about Engine Eight being the backup truck. When we go out the door the last truck
you want to be on is that truck. Safety wise, I would invite any council members to come
down, go for a ride in engine three, the newest engine and then we will take you for a
hot lap around downtown in engine eight and see if you feel safe. Driving around
downtown is going to be different than us driving that 31-year-old truck up Maple
Avenue in emergency status. Where I don't trust the brakes, I don't trust the steering.
When the guys drive it you know, you get a bump and it jerks the steering wheel out of
your hand. It's not a truck you should be sending city firefighters out on as an
emergency vehicle. I understand it is what we have and if engine one breaks down
tonight, we'll put it in service and if we have a house fire in the middle of the night that is
what we will use. It is what it is, but as far as what it should be; that's not what it should
be. Now, Assistant Chief Vandenbark, I as a Lieutenant, our biggest responsibility is
these guys. So, I just wanted to add that is my take. Do we need a new Engine One?
Yes, it is time to replace it. To me the biggest issue is that back up reserve truck and it
doesn't just get used when Engine One is down, it gets used when Engine Two is down
and it gets used when Engine Three’s in the shop. It's in service all of the time and to
me it’s not really the right thing to be doing. So that is just my two cents.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. (Ed)Roberts. We appreciate that.
Mr. Roberts: Okay, and I am not trying to be an difficult about this at all, but I want you
to understand and based on the comments you guys just made. We got this dropped in
our laps last week. Okay, a million dollars. The entire City’s budget is $54 million. That
is for everything. Okay, so for us to swallow a million-dollar pill setting right here in a
room that we found out three days before that is a little bit rough. Okay, I just want to
reiterate that fact. The next time we go to buy a piece of equipment please for the love
of God, let us know a year in advance so we can plan for this and so that we know what
you guys know.
Ed Roberts: I can appreciate that and like I said I wasn’t trying and didn’t know what the
timeline has been and what all has been happening behind the scenes or whatever. I
just wanted to say that was just my two cents in where we are at. I get it and I don’t
know how we got here, but this is where we are at and I can totally appreciate with the
way the economy is right now and what the economics of the city probably are with
things being down and inflation being up. I get all of that. I am not saying, and I know
what my opinion is of what you should do, but obviously you are elected by citizens to
do what you are supposed to do too.
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Mr. Vincent: Mr. Sharrer:
Mayor Mason: And Income tax is like how much is our income tax? I mean total income
tax.
Kade Haddox: About $20 Million.
Mayor Mason: So, about 20 includes police fire and everything, but it's not don't think
about the $54 million think about the $20 million. Go ahead, Rob. I'm sorry.
Rob Sharrer: Yeah. No, I was just going to say, I think the one thing that I would want
you guys to know, and to hear from Council is we care about the equipment you're
using it, but we also care about you guys as individuals, and as employees of the city
we want you to be safe. We want you to have the equipment you need to do your jobs
and to do them as well as you have, you know; but we also have to look at with the way
the economy's going are we going to run into problems by tying up $200,000 in
equipment cost when it comes time to negotiate contracts, or when we have, like, the
chief pointed out 2008, we weren't, and we didn't have to lay anybody off. That's the last
thing we want to look at is deciding, do we need to make a truck payment, or do we
need two less firefighters, you know what I mean?
Chief Bell: And that's why we have been trying to work within the budget that we have.
That’s why all the payment of $177,000 dollars was not coming out of any additional
funds supplied to us. That’s just what we were using. Saying, okay, I'm not using it for
this anymore. We'll save as much as we can. Make the down payment and try to get
that payment as low as we could.
It was not meant to be dropped in your lap this way it is just the way that things have
worked. When we started it was kind of we wanted to make sure we had all the
information before we brought it to you. First of all, and then I fully expected when you
get the bid the bid, would be good for a longer period of time, but with supply chain, with
labor and with everything else. The last bid we got was June 1st, and it was good until
July 6. That's five weeks. That's why. Normally anything to look at you would have
plenty of time for three readings. But it's on such a small window that; that's why it kind
of got pressed. We were hoping we'd have more time. I would hope I would have a bid
that said this is good for 180 days. Then we could sit there and have the time sit here
and go hey, we have plenty of time. We're just trying to balance saving what did it go up
by $36,000 or $40,000 dollars or something.
Mayor Mason: This was all based on the state contract.
Chief Bell: Just on the state contract. Yeah.
Mayor Mason: The state contracts is always, July 1 to June 30 every year. So, as your
committee is planning, the have got to know the state contract is always July 1 to June
30, that is just the cycle.
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Chief Bell: But Mayor, even into the point of like I said within that five, it's going to go up
again from what we've been told, that's why they can only guarantee it until the 6th.
Mr. Vincent: That’s helpful to know. Because as Mr. Roberts said this is quick and it is a
lot of information to gathered together for making decisions. We appreciate what
everyone has done, for this. As Mr. Sharrer says we do not want to lay people off. The
history of Council is we do not want to lay people off and yes, we care about safety.
Yes, we want to have the best equipment possible and we're doing a lot better than we
have been if you go back a few decades, as far as equipment and stuff. It is very helpful
to know that was the issue with the short timeframe.
Chief Bell: If there is, I mean, I've been talking to Harry Sutphen. He said they would
entertain and knowing we are pushed into this if they wanted to sign the contract and
have the Law Director go up a MOU saying they could at least kind of get us to the next
reading if the decision needs to be made there. The MOU would just be our Law
Director drawing it up and say if Council decided not to buy it then this contract is void,
but at least they have something on paper that could keep the price there for the next
week instead of just until tomorrow.
Mr. Vincent: There is not someone there that can just make that decision without?
Chief Bell: This would just be something to consider. We asked them when we said hey,
we are not going to get votes there tonight. It can’t happen tonight no matter what the
intentions are I can’t happen. That is what we were told they would entertain. He said,
well, if you're willing to sign the contract with an MOU that says, that's what we got
back.
Mr. Vincent: And I don't think that will happen. So, I guess we move forward and see,
what happens Monday night, but I think I don’t know this company that you'd think
they'd be able to say, you know, what, we'll give you, we'll change that 6 to the what's
Monday the 12th.
Chief Bell: So, I understand that. It's not like you guys and all of us are answerable to
more than just their costs and everything else and their employees and all that, I'm sure.
Um, do you want for council then since if we're not going that direction, do you want a
new proposal for the 3rd reading then? If this is going to go up, when I don't know.
Mr. Vincent: What do you mean by a new proposal?
Chief Bell: This price was good until tomorrow. Do you want me to ask for a revised
price before it's looked at the 3rd time or does it have to start over again?
Mr. Vincent: It sounds like we will probably need that. Council is voting on it.
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Chief Bell: Is there any other information Council would like either on the truck, on
where are we, and like, when he brought up pumps, I mean, they sell Waterous, Hale,
Darlee. You can get whatever you want on it. Columbus has trucks with Waterous and
multiple things there, but these guys looked at what would be best for us and what we
already have in the fleet.
Mr. Vincent: I hope that all of Council will be able to listen to this tonight and learn but
I'm a big fan of bullet points as far as why we went this route on this truck as far as what
was shared tonight. A lot of different things. Some bullet points for our council to digest
is a lot to digest to make decisions. It would be helpful to them to as far as selling points
too and I believed Mr. Roberts brought up timeline as far as purchasing trucks. I think it
would be very helpful in this situation, and in the future to look at, here's how our
vehicles are now, all of them, and what are we looking next? How far out is the next
truck? You talked about bottle necking up, you know the situation are in now is because
we didn’t buy vehicles for a while and why we got behind? So, what does that do
looking at all the other vehicles in the future with age? As far as doing this now versus
waiting a year. That might be helpful then too. As simple as possible, because there's a
lot of information. So just be helpful to council.
Josh Porter: So, you're talking about bullet points of why we went with one company
versus other. Not to badmouth any company, but since Atlantic took over
McConnelsville plant the customer services is night and day difference. As a corporation
they don’t care about taking care of you, it feels like, where at Sutphen they did. You
were asking about bullet points about why we went with one manufacturer versus
another since we bought a truck last the companies are very different.
Mr. Vincent: Yeah. And I think that information needs because Sutphen, from just about
every firefighter was a bad name. So, I think that really surprised people to see whoa,
what?
Chief Bell: I mean, that's why we've gone three Pierces in a row. I mean, that's why we
have, but it's now come around to you're looking at with new eyes and under these
circumstances.
Mr. Vincent: Yeah, it's like people before were saying we will never own another one.
So, it has kind of thrown things.
Mr. Sharrer: One other thing, if you would gather for us? How many days down each of
these vehicles has had just so we could have some kind of an idea of, you know what I
mean; especially that’s important if that’s what you are putting if you're going to put
Engine Eight into circulation, or whatever we would like to know how, how often it's
going in.
Mr. Vincent: If you can throw some things like, you know, we opted not to do a system
like the foam tank, to save money. It just helps sell that we have put a lot of thought into
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this, and I know you have. It's not the best we could have, but to cut costs we didn't do
different systems. I think would be helpful to Council.
Mr. Haddox: I did have one question or comment, I guess. Not to put you on the spot,
Chief, you know you mentioned, you talk to your grant writer, or Mickey, or whatever.
Chief Bell: Yeah.
Mr. Haddox: Does that mean you've talked about there seems to be there's the magical
age of trucks that qualifies you for grants. Whether it’s hours, trucks, I don't know, if they
look at your whole fleet; how exactly they do that. Do you have any idea when that
would be because, I mean; not to put you on the spot but we can wait 18 months and all
of a sudden, we qualify for a million dollar grant that seems economical at that point? If
we had to wait 6 or 7 years to fill in, I understand. I guess off the top of your head, do
you have any idea what that magical formula is?
Chief Bell: I don't want to give you misinformation. I don't have that from him. I didn't get
it. I'm sure that it is probably in the ballpark of what I think of that 15 years so you're
looking at in seven or eight years or probably for our newest engine to hit that. Because
they're looking at departments, they don't look and say, hey, look Zanesville was not
built as a circle. It's been built long. So, we have 3 stations. You know, spread out to
cover all of the needs that the citizens have. We use our expertise to do that the best
we can. That's why we've got our rescue engine in the center, because we don't want
our rescue engine to be south and you get into a car accident on Northpointe, and you
have to wait that additional time. That's a reason that, you know, the decisions that we
make with staffing, the decisions we make with where we put our ladder, and everything
is to cover the most people you know, and the least amount of time. With what we have.
I will get that information. Let me know if there's anything on and Kade and I talked have
talked and I don't know. The one thing that we do have, I know we purchased the
Fairview property. I never like selling property because I think there's value in it, but at
the same time, I have to look at how I man and equip the stations I have. And I don't
see any future where I'm going to be able to man and equip another station.
So, if that's something that we have to look at it, we have to talk with administration and
talk with see what the value of that property is. It was $715,000 dollars value, we paid
$665,000 for it in 2008. I know prices are high right now. Maybe that's something even if
we don't look at for this vehicle or look to this apparatus that we look to sell over the
next few years and maybe that solves us with payments. Maybe that solves us for the
next apparatus of getting us a breather by using that.
Dan Vincent: Yes, but that that really concerns me that because the income tax was
presented, that was so important as far as passing this, that we need a north station.
The growth is going there and that needs to be there and so on.
Chief Bell: But we bought that in July of 2008 and by November of 2008, the bubble
bust, and nobody did anything and then it was, and we haven't been and municipalities
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really haven't recovered. Everybody kind of stayed, so I don't see us being able to grow
anymore.
Mr. Vincent: We don’t have a crystal ball, but that just concerns me that that was so
important, and I personally would be concerned that we don't have an option for growth
up there. If that's what continues.
Chief Bell: There's the need of there, but I got to look at what I have now and be able to
equip and man the things I have now. If things change, you would like to be able to, but,
it hasn't, you know, we bought it in 2008. We're running it now, we haven't gotten close
to because with it, it would take a whole other apparatus, which I don't have any money
for. Payments for this 1, if we can make it, but I don't have it or another piece of
apparatus and I don't have the money to put additional firefighters for 3 days. Now, I
have the growth up there. We have Menards coming in. Like I said, U Haul and all some
of those additional up there. One thing that has helped us since 2008 is Falls Township
now is part-time paid. I mean, we rely on each other a lot for that. So, I guess I can take
a little bit of a breath there and say, at least we do have mutual aid to the North, but
there's somebody always at that station.
Now, it's still our responsibility, but, you know, in that case, we're kind of sharing
resources and sharing areas, you know, but if they have something go down or they're
off on something else. Um, yeah, I guess those are things, I mean, certainly that give
me sleepless nights.
Mr. Vincent: Looking way into the future after I'm probably even gone as far as to the
north and what we had in the decision we make now that will affect us 10, 20, or 30
years from now, but I get your point and I guess right now what you're looking at is
immediate needs.
Chief Bell: I need to have a plan for the next Chief and what I'm handing him. I want him
to have something that you can go. Okay. This is 5 years. This is the next 5 years. This
is this and this. We're trying to do it with equipment. We've done it will turn out gear.
Kade and I have talked about these things. The last thing that we’re trying to do it with
and I have a little sheet on my desk of what I would like to do. We talked about some of
those things with the Quint being the next thing up north. So, I have two aerials
apparatus so it's dual purpose, but apparatus has been the last, because it's a big-ticket
item because it costs the most. But it's also the thing that we're going to keep for the
longest. I do appreciate you guys listening. I like I said, I'll try to get that information. The
things I have are bullet points, find out how many days that engine 8 is in service, when
we have other things down for repairs, I will get with Mickey Smith and find out what the
magical number is for the grants and what they say we should move forward.
Mr. Vincent: It sounds like Engine Eight is in service a lot because it covers for more
than one vehicle.
Chief Bell: Yes, correct. Yeah. Whatever.
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Mr. Vincent: Is that what you're wanting Mr. Sharrer? Are you wanting coverage for
Engine One?
Chief Bell: Our engine 1 will be in that same position there too but it'll have some days
where it isn't offline. Right now, it's front line. Every time it runs, we'll be using instead a
16- or 17-year-old vehicle, by time it comes off, as our backup instead of 30+ years and
it has some of the additional safety features. You know, it has the belt alarms, it has
better suspension, and everything. On a side, they call it the bounce house, Engine 8,
we call it the bounce house because it about rocks you.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Sharrer, is that going to get you what you need. So, I don't want them
to do a work and information gathering.
Mr. Sharrer: I was going to say, I would like to know how often Engine 8 is in service,
but I would also like to know how many days this engine that we are going to replace,
how many days it’s down.
Mayor Mason: Let me throw in in 2021 I had the 2020 stats for how many occupied
structure fires we had and the general location. Can we get City Council the 2021
occupied structure fires by geography? I don’t remember getting them this past January,
but I know a year ago I had the old ones.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything financial that we need?
Mr. Wolfe: Chief Bell, You've kind of danced around a couple of things here. One what
would the warranty be on the new truck?
Chief Bell: Do you guys know?
A firefighter on the truck committee responded: It's in the book, but we can find it. We
would have to look as I don't remember right now.
Mr. Wolfe: Was it 1 year, 5 years?.
Kade Haddox: I thought they were a little varying warranties when I looked through it. I
thought maybe the engine was like; the whole truck was like 1 year, electrical might
have been 10 years.
Mr. Vincent: That’s good after the last problem with the electrical.
Chief Bell: You have like different components of the truck. Hale pump has its own
warranties. So, I'd have to look and see I don’t have that off the top of my head. I can
get that in bullet points.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Wolfe, is there anything else?
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Mr. Wolfe: I know you mentioned a Capital Improvement Plan. Can you tell us after this
truck when you will need another truck and approximately how much that might cost or
just a ballpark?
Chief Bell: Looking into the future and that is where we look. I haven’t discussed with
these guys. Like I said, I had a little discussion with Billy a little bit. I think in my own
mind, these are my thoughts. When I am looking at what our runs are, doing the most
we can, I believe that a front-line engine should not be front line more than fifteen years.
I believe that a front-line Aerial device should not be front line for more than 20 years.
You get a little more for going out fewer trips. It still has a good life as a reserve. It helps
us on our ISO and stuff. So that's what we're looking at a little bit there. When you're
looking at our ladder track, we purchase it in 2011 it is 2022 that’s 11years. So, in 9
years or so, we need to start making plans for that aerial. That's the next oldest, but
because of the other things we're also looking at with engines having a shorter front-line
life because we're doing car accidents with engines. We're doing EMS runs. Just calls
to service CO checks and things like that. The reason we do that with the engine is, we
don't know when that fires going to come in that car access is going to come in. When
we have the staffing, we'd like to do that with a pickup. We'd like to do that with a guy
and pick up and we're at minimum manning that truck has to go there because, you
know, we're a professional Fire Department, we don't want to be a volunteer department
where a time where everybody's shown up in their own personal cars. So that's why we
do what we do. They live in the station, but their office is that truck. That's why all of the
tools and everything they need are on it. That's why they are so important getting to
your point. So, I'm looking at an aerial probably another 11 years. We need to probably
look at current ladder one being our reserve aerial.
8 years old for engine 2. You're looking at another 7 years and then you're looking at, in
my plan, and another chief might have different opinion of putting what we call a Quint,
which can pump water, but it's also an aerial. It's a bucket truck, so it's kind of a dual
use. We put that at the North station. It gets us, especially in 1-70 right now, it gives you
another aerial north for like, I-70. That’s manned every day. We just have to shuffle
some apparatus a little bit to make that happen.
Mr. Vincent: And that will be this report that you are going to layout as far as vehicles,
age of trucks.
Chief Bell: I can get that.
Mr. Vincent: Vehicles as far as age of trucks, and kind of your future plans on what is
coming up next as far as trucks.
Chief Bell: I don't want to get 15 years above on the front-line engine and 20 years on
the front line aerial. So, I'm probably looking at 7 years and 9 years for the next
apparatus.
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Mr. Wolfe: I think is important information to have probably thought the Ways and
Means Committee so that cause, the way things are now we should be planning now.
Chief Bell: Yes
Mr. Wolfe: We need to be planning now for 3 years from now. So, lastly, I just wanted to
ask about the cash flow. Kade, information that you present to us, and I understand this
correctly. This is just in your budget of payments dropping off.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Wolfe: So, we'd save $57,000 in 2023.
Kade Haddox: Yeah, I've plugged a placeholder in there of the $59,000 for MARCS
Radios just because I’m a believer that they will probably make us buy something new
with MARCS System.
Mayor Mason: The history of MARCS they have a way of charging more for something.
Chief Bell: My thoughts on the best thing to do with the MARCS money is the state and
MARCS always come out and they usually give you 18 to 24 months. So, I think the
best thing to do with that is that you do not designate that to pay for anything. You don’t
designate that to pay anything, and you put it in a separate thing saying if MARCS
comes out and says in 18 to 24 months we are going to have to pay something else,
you want at least one year of payment sitting there so we don’t have to come back to
Council and say hey, I’m sorry, but the MARCS Radios went up. We already have that
designated. Because it wasn't payments or coming up, we have to decide what that is
and if that's 59,000, if it's 100,000 I think something should be set aside for future
changes to marks, but then after that, I don't think you have to make that account
$200,000 or $250,000. I think you can keep it realistic in a year, a year and a half of
MARC’s payments and then look at that as being able to plug some holes in things we
need.
Kade Haddox: Yes, that is basically what I did was kept a place holder. In the next 7
years, I got to believe there's going to be some other kind of equipment costs that are
going to rise. So, I thought the $59,000 for MARC’s savings or whatever you'd like to
call it, plus, maybe some additional equipment costs over the next few years to take
somewhat of a conservative approach to this. Basically, my model just shows that by
2030 with the current debt situation we have leverage it'd be a positive cash flow of
$96,216 dollars in that time period.
Mr. Wolfe: But in the next 4 years we need about $38,000 from the General Fund.
Kade Haddox: Yes, the General Fund would need to contribute about another $40,000
under this current model over the next four years until that last debt payment falls off in
2026.
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Mr. Wolfe: Which means no money for other things we have been talking about for cost
of living and pension money and all of that.
Kade Haddox: Right, I guess like I said, I am not a policy maker, so I am indifferent on
whether we purchase this truck or not, and that is up to you guys. I feel like my job is to
give them information to prepare for dooms day. I think the Mayor has discussed the
possible pension increases. I think we are starring at it possibly of 8% to 10% COLA
raise for citywide. I think it is just the way the market is going right now. If that hit's the
city, both the bill passes this December plus we get deemed through next labor
negotiations to give out a 10% raise. I think we've chosen equipment over people and
that'll be the decision that come full circle at that point. Like I said, hopefully not. I can’t
predict the future, but my position is always to protect people before I buy equipment.
Currently under the cash flow model yeah if everything stays stagnant and we don't get
whip sawed with our current model. Yeah, we can afford this; but like I said, it's kind of
those unprecedented economic times that concern me a little bit.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Haddox. Mr. Wolfe is there anything else?
Mr. Wolfe: There's just one other thing. If we buy this new piece of equipment,
obviously, then it'll have a net asset value. In other words, it will increase the financial
situation for the City overall, right? So, does that help in the future with borrowing costs,
or anything? In other words, if you take an old asset off and you put a new asset on
then you add net worth values.
Kade Haddox: Most of the borrowing is based off of our bond rating for municipalities,
and I don't think we've had a new bond rating since maybe 2014 or 15. It's been a while.
Probably the last time we issue bonds.
Mr. Wolfe: So, one truck is not going to help?
Kade Haddox: So, one truck is probably not going to get us a better interest rate at a
bank to be honest with you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Is there anything else from Council? And then anyone else,
anything else you want to add in? I will talk to you afterwards though as far as being
clear as far as bullet points and why I think that will be helpful. We will talk afterwards.
Chief Bell: Mr. Chairman, we will bring all the stuff you asked for and I will also get, if
there's a change in the price and that from Harry, and I do agree with Kade and that,
you know, you choose people over equipment. There has to be a balance there too
also, because, we need to choose their safety also. So, like I said, maybe if you want us
to, we can bring in Engine Eight up before the Council meeting or if somebody wants or
something if you want to go to some laps or something through or take them up we can
have somebody bring it up and that, but I think people are the most important, but we
also have to worry about their safety. It's great that we still have our job. It's great that
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we have cost of living increases; but I also don't want anybody getting hurt or,
sometimes you're just crossing our fingers and rolling the dice.
Mr. Vincent: Council doesn't want anyone to be laid off, and Council doesn’t want
anyone hurt, that's for sure; but we’ve got to balance everything out then moneywise.
Council was kind of put under pressure with getting this information, processing it and
getting a decision. Now, unfortunately, because we meet Monday, you are under
pressure at this point to get this information. And it would be best to have it Wednesday
at noon, so it can be in the packet for Council to review in advance.
Chief Bell: You'll get a quick turnaround. I don't know how long it'll take Billy to get the
truck information. I will get everything we have control over.
Mr. Vincent: Ideally, having it in the packet would be best.
Chief Bell: I know when Billy got the information you asked for and we were talking
about that and he said I am sorry for the delay, but I am working with an old system. I'm
working with a new system and I'm happy to pull stuff out by hand. I appreciate your
time. I appreciate everybody's time.
Mr. Vincent: I appreciate everyone’s time. Gentlemen I appreciate you coming down
and your input is very valuable. I do really appreciate that. Does anyone have anything
else? The discussion is now over, I guess.
We are at second reading so all in favor of second reading signify by saying aye. Those
opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries.
Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. It was seconded by Mr. Sharrer. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor of adjournment. None were opposed. The meeting ended about
7:15 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone and have a good evening.

______________________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022
The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, July 11,
2022, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord’s Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mr. Ware, Miss
Bradshaw, Mr. Pettit, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Wolfe, and Mr.
Vincent.
Mr. Vincent: With that, I need a motion to excuse Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker.
Miss Bradshaw moved to excuse Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker. It was seconded by Mr.
Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of excusing them signify
by saying aye.
A voice vote was taken with all present being in favor of excusing Mrs. Osborn and Mr.
Baker. None were opposed. Motion carries. They are excused.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JUNE 27, 2022
Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of June 27, 2022, as written, seconded by
Mr. Sharrer. A voice vote was taken with all members present being in favor. None were
opposed. Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent.
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
COMMUNICATION FROM MAYOR DON MASON-HISTORIC PRESERVATION
BOARD- Mayor Mason is hereby recommending the appointment of Mr. Cody Pettit to
the Historic Preservation Board. Mr. Pettit will replace Ms. Ann Gildow effective
immediately. Mr. Pettit’s term will expire December 31, 2023.
Mr. Vincent: I need a motion to receive and concur with the Mayor.
Miss Bradshaw moved to receive and concur with Mayor Mason. It was seconded by
Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: Hearing none, all in favor of receiving and concurring with the Mayor signify
by saying aye. Those opposed nay. Motion carries.
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A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of receiving and concurring with the Mayor
with the exception of Mr. Pettit abstained. Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent.
Mr. Pettit: Mr. President, please note that I abstain.
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Pettit, it is so noted that he abstains and congratulations.
Motion carries.
PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2022-90–Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to advertise for bids and execute contracts for the City of Zanesville’s
solid waste disposal needs.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Roberts, do you have anything you want to share?
Mr. Roberts: This was discussed at the Public Service Committee earlier tonight and it
was recommended for approval.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. With that Mr. Brown is just getting this out in advance to get
a jump on things. Are there any other questions? Hearing none, all in favor of first
reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading. None were opposed. Mrs.
Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-91–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending Chapter 175
of the Codified Ordinances relating to the Emergency Medical Services Board is hereby
amended to read as follows and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, a motion and a second on waive. Is there any discussion on
waiving? Hearing none, let’s have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion to waive carries with seven votes so now I need a motion for passage.
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Mr. Roberts moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This just cleans up some final language then and
things that were missed with the last changes. Let’s have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion carries.
Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-92 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to enter into an Engineering Services Contract with Verdantas for the
Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project.
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, this was also discussed at the Public Service Committee
meeting earlier tonight and was recommended with ordinance 2022-93 to move through
Council.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? Okay, all in favor of
first reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries. Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent. Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2022-93 – Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to advertise for bids and enter into contracts for Water Treatment Plant
Filter Rehabilitation Project.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: With that, this was at committee also and basically the medium in the filters
has a certain life cycle and it is reaching that point and Mr. Brown shared they were
going to do it two at a time, but it is much less expensive to do it all at once, so they are
moving this along. We are at first reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying
aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of first reading. None were opposed.
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Motion carries. Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent.
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2022-87 -Introduced by Council– An Ordinance to amend and revise
the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided. (Hearing date on August 8, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.)
Miss Bradshaw moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? At our next meeting we will need to postpone so
we can get through the public hearing date on August 8th. So, we can’t pass it before we
have the public hearing. If there is no other discussion, we are at second reading so all
in favor of second reading, signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor of second reading. None were opposed.
Motion carries. Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker were absent.
This will return to our next meeting to be postponed.
Ordinance No. 2022-88 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to provide funds for a Humane Officer.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, this is one of those that we do every year, so I think it is
appropriate just to waive the readings to move it along.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir.
Kade Haddox: I would like to note that this is actually a raise to the current Ordinance.
We usually do that in January. We are raising it from $1,200 a quarter to $2,000. The
Humane Officer we have now has been keeping track of miles and cases she handles,
and I think the month of May she drove 1,300 miles and responded to was it over thirty
or fifty cases.
Mayor Mason: I thought it was 50 some.
Kade Haddox: Well, 50 some cases in a 30-day period and we just did a quick
calculation based off the IRS mileage rate reimbursement and she is actually losing
money being the Humane Officer. So, we thought it was rightfully deserved.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Mr. Haddox. We appreciate that, is there any further
discussion? Let’s have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
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Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes in person
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-78 -Introduced by Council–An Ordinance authorizing unaffiliated
cumulative license supplements for water supply and wastewater.
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion is approved. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-79 Amended– Introduced by Council –An Ordinance amending
the rental fees for City Parks and Recreational Areas.
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Okay, hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll Call vote for passage.
7 Ayes
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion is approved. Ordinance is passed.
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Ordinance No. 2022-80 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and enter into contract for a new body inspection system
for the City of Zanesville Jail.
Mr. Vincent: We are at third reading.
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading, seconded by Mr. Pettit.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
7 Ayes
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion is approved. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2022-89 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper
City official to enter into a contract for the purchase of new Sutphen Fire Engine utilizing
the State of Ohio Purchasing Program and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Sharrer moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, I just wanted to gauge my cohorts here and make sure they
got all their questions answered. I know we had a special meeting on this for the second
reading and I don’t know as there were several that weren’t able to attend that meeting
so I wanted to make sure that everybody had gotten their questions answered and that
kind of thing, and if not then to give the option of this going to committee. So, I guess I
just want to put that out there for discussion.
Mr. Ware: I have one piece of information to add too when you are done.
Mr. Ware: I got the opportunity to go down to the Fire Department and ride in Engine #8.
It is probably the most unsafe vehicle I have ever been in. It took five minutes for the
pressure to come up on the brakes just so we could move. I don’t think we had enough
pressure to run the pumps if we did go on emergency. We went over the railroad tracks,
and I think I have rose in tanks that have better suspension than that. It has lap seat
belts. No safety features in it at all. It is a death trap on wheels. We need to do
something like ASAP with that truck like drive it up to Polk’s. That is where it should be
at.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Ware. With that, we do have the Fire Chief here, Chief Bell,
and he prepared, we had a lot of questions that were not answered. So, he is providing
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some information so I think it would be good for us to hear that then to answer any
remaining questions.
Chief Bell: If there are any other questions, I know the two areas I see are finance, what
we are looking at for financing; and the ideas we have on that and long-term plan, which
I was able to get. I didn’t get all the information back in a timely manner and get them to
Sue or to get everything back. I do have some current information on warranties, and I
have some answers we need for the truck or answers we need for financing, and I think
Kade and I can answer those. So, is there anything specific that anybody wanted to
ask?
Mr. Vincent: I think Mr. Sharrer had the question about and we were trying to figure out
Engine #8 and how frequently it went out. I think you got some information there I
know.
Chief Bell: I do, and we need to do a better job, we moved over to another system on
VSO. It is great because we can check out automated all of our check sheets now are
on your phone and if something fails it automatically goes to my computer, it goes to the
Assistant Chief’s computer, and it goes to Vehicle Maintenance, so we have a record
already, so you don’t have to fill out and fax him over a form, write it out on paper out
station sends. That is great. What we haven’t put in there is the days out of service yet,
so we went off of what Billy, and talking to Billy he got me this afternoon, he said as of
last year for last year there were 44 days that one of the front line engines was over at
Vehicle Maintenance to be worked on. The years before that I think it was average
about 26. Those are the days they have it in. It doesn't take into effect and that's where
we've dropped the ball, if it goes out of service on a Saturday, we would put Engine #8
in service. We would drive Engine #8, Saturday, Sunday, Monday, Billy would take it
over. It would take Engine #2 over for whatever or Engine #1 over to work on. So, we
haven't picked those days, but we know the days that those are the numbers for the
days that Billy has had it in his shop for the three front line engines and those would be
the days that Engine #8 would that be put in service.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, and the paper you have with you, which I didn't get a chance to see,
we don't have copies for Council, but you had some additional information. We talked
and I personally asked for bullet points, to kind of help.
Chief Bell: So, just some of the things just making sure everybody had. I did talk with
Harry and he said the price that was quoted would be good through this week through
the third reading. After that it would be $5,149 dollars more. On the contract proposal it
talked about the performance bond. He said he usually puts that in on all contracts, it's if
you, it protects the municipality if you have a down payment, he said if we're not making
any payments till delivery that would take $3,893 dollars off of that also.
Some of the things that we're doing with the new truck. We went, and we're foregoing
the compressed air foam system. It's something that we got on this old one and we
have on each of our others. For the additional cost, when we're talking about spending
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this much money, our committee considered that leaving the compressed air foam off,
because we still have that capability with other vehicles in the city. So, you get on it
we're still going to get water on the fire if it's the first due engine, but if we're doing clean
up or anything else, we have other engines that we can get compressed air foam, which
it can come out if you're doing it right, like shaving cream. It helps not get rekindles and
things like that. It helps make it a little better in there little faster. So, they weighed on
that and didn't believe that the price was worth it. One of the other things we did.
Mr. Vincent: Chief, that would save almost $100,000, right, $99,000?
Chief Bell: Yes. That was $100,000 dollars off going without the compressed air foam,
because it's a whole system.
Mr. Vincent: And the current Engine #1, which you would be looked to retire. It has that
capability.
Chief Bell: It still has that capability.
Mr. Vincent: So, they can use that then.
Chief Bell: And yes, and each of the out-station trucks work. We got it on each of them.
And there's where, anytime you're looking at there's a balance. Sometimes you want
things to be the same so if you move from truck to truck to truck, that it is similar so,
everybody kind is in the same page; but sometimes when you're trying to fill different
needs, it's better to have a little bit of diversity in your vehicles, whether it's to save
money like, said, in this case, $100,000 dollars going away from CAS (Compress Air
System), because it's a whole system has to be put in: air pumps, air tanks, everything
else.
One of the other things we're doing is replacing the old tool technology where you have
the hydraulic tools on a hydraulic lines coming out of the back of the truck. Everybody's
moving to battery operated tools because the batteries are good enough now that they
have the same performance if not better than those. You don't have to get close to the
scene, you can get down over a hill. You can do different things with it, and you have a
backup system with it also. Like our tools are in the place where we were talking about
trade-ins, and they said they didn't take them for trade in anymore because the
technology. Not because they don't work but the technology's old technology so, they
don't have anyone that they can move it to.
Mr. Vincent: That portability sounds really important.
Chief Bell: Oh, it is. It is. If you've ever been on the interstate or something, you're down
there for a hill, and you have to take the portable with you also an extra lines and click
all the lines in. Instead of just taking the tool with you and pushing a button. Having an
extra battery.
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It is a 24-to-26-month build. No payment or no money down until delivery the second
half of 2024. As far as the warranties, it is a 1-year bumper to bumper standard vehicle.
The frame is lifetime. Body and cab integrity is 10 years, the paint is 10 years. The fire
trucks since we push water it's important to have plumbing. The plumbing is 10 years.
Akron brass, that's going to be any of the fittings and stuff that are included on the truck
that come with it, any of the outlets that is 5 years. Cummins engine is 5 years. The
transmission is 2 to 5 years, depending on what component of the transmission. The
heat and AC is 2 years. So, those are the warranties that would come with this truck
and those start upon delivery for each of them.
Mr. Vincent: I know in the past, I've heard from several Council Members concern that
Sutphin was kind of not a good name because the first Sutphin we purchased had
trouble and that's why that was electrical issues and that all finally resolved and things
are going to change with companies, and then Sutphin is in Columbus and parts are
one day away.
Chief Bell: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: We can send someone up to get them.
Chief Bell: It is a Columbus based. That was one of the things they did look at is in
talking to the company and, you know, getting service and stuff. And that's even
something and talking with Billy, he said he's had no problems, you know, getting parts
or anything. So, it's been good.
Mayor Mason: May I ask a question?
Mr. Vincent: Yes, Mayor.
Mayor Mason: Starting at City Council normally on Fridays at 10 we have our staff
meeting going over the agenda, but this is new information. So, you were going through
some numbers at the beginning of your discussion, Chief. So, are you recommending
something other than what the committee proposed?
Chief Bell: On which part, Mayor, I'm sorry?
Mayor Mason: You're going through some of the deducts.
Chief Bell: Well, it is written on the on the proposal sheet in bold. It says note if 100%
performance bond is not desired, please deduct $3,893.
Mayor Mason: So, let's talk about some of the other things that you wanted.
Mr. Vincent: That that was just part of the specs, they didn't include that in the specs
and not adding that (CAS) in saves.
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Chief Bell: Yeah, we didn't include that was not in the specs those are things that would
make the price to go up and the reason we made those decisions was not to go with
compressed air foam (CAS) or to then a $1,111,000 dollar vehicle. Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else you want to share?
Chief Bell: Unless anybody has any questions, I think on the financing, we've kind of
talked about that. We kind of waited until we had payments come off of the engine #2,
having the payments come off for the medic. It gives us a couple of years to set those
payments back as a down payment and that's how Kade had crunched the numbers to
make it fit within our current budget replacing and then, I think, I did get Sue on the
packet there. I was requested to put down, you know, what is my plan and that's one
thing that I wanted to be able to give to, as the next chief comes in and stuff. What is
your replacement plan? How are you going? We didn't have one other than how do we
make it fit in our budget? So, I'd included that in, and it has details on what the years
are. My belief that 15 years for a front-line engine is the max you want to go. Twenty
years on the front-line aerial and that kind of put it into when the, when the replacement
year would be and then what that vehicle would do to our fleet. Whether it would be
traded in or whether it would be moved to a reserve. So, as I said, the next vehicle that
we would buy would then be the one that puts old engine #1 (current engine #8) out to
retirement and it would be taken out of reserve roll.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, you said 31 years right now?
Chief Bell: Engine #8 is 31 (years) right now, it will be 33 (years). Engine #1 that we are
replacing right now is 14 (years). It would be 16 years at the end of the build.
Mr. Vincent: I appreciate the information and to have a plan.
Chief Bell: Oh, yes, definitely; do you have any other questions? I know some of the
council members, had more.
Mr. Vincent: There's a lot of information. I know a lot of works gone into on this by the
truck committee, you, council. Trying to pull this all together for Council so they can get
their head wrapped around all this in real quick period. We held the extra meeting, so
some challenges.
Mr. Ware: I'm not sure if I would've chosen not to get compressed foam. I don't know
just from what I just understand. You have compressed foam in other vehicles, but we're
getting a state-of-the-art vehicle, but we're not getting compressed foam on it. I would
have personally. Personally, I feel that we should have we
Chief Bell: We still have capabilities to have foam. It's not the compressed air. That’s the
extra that it costs in there. We have foam that will be on the truck.
Mr. Ware: So that truck can ride with foam.
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Chief Bell: It will have foam. Yeah, it will have foam on there and have a class A foam,
but it's not the, the compressed air is what turns it into like, shaving cream. What's really
good for a compressed air foam is when you get into like clean up and stuff like that. So,
we still have the capability on other vehicles, but it's a big price tag to be able to have
that and considering and when I look at other, we're trying to get a rescue engine here.
When we start looking at bigger cities and stuff and we're kind of in that in between.
Nobody can do everything on their own. So, you start looking to diversify what your fleet
can do and what your neighbors do and what they have. In Columbus, each station
doesn't have a rescue. Each station doesn't have a HAZMAT. Each station doesn't. So
they spread that out and that's kind of like what we're trying to do is look at what it's
supposed to do. It needs to pump water. We can have foam. It needs to have rescue
tools on it. That's what we're designating it as.
Mr. Ware: And that will be our Fire Engine #1 eventually, right?
Chief Bell: Yes, that would be the one we're ordering, and it would replace Engine #1
out of Central.
Mr. Ware: Okay.
Mr. Vincent: And by clean up, you mean, at the end of the fire, bringing foam in to make
sure things don't rekindle, they use the compressed air foam to help smother that out.
Chief Bell: A lot of times we do that. Yeah, other things are we have dumpster fires.
What it does is you can, if you lessen the amount of water up the foam and with air, if
you get the mixture just right; it's almost like shaving cream. So, we go into a structure
or something like that. We can spray it on the walls and it, it just about sticks and that
keeps a foam barrier, and it also keeps everything cool and stuff. It helps. The foam
itself helps get into the fuel and stuff into the wood and helps kind of lessen the
resistance to the water. So, it helps get it in there. So, there's positives there. But also,
in this Engine #1 the rebuild last year of the compressed air pump and everything was
one of the reasons it was down for many or for a couple of weeks.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. Any other questions from Council?
Mr. Wolfe: Mr. President, what's the possibility, we talked before at the special meeting
about using the real estate on Northpointe as a source of funding for this truck? Can
you explore that a little bit more?
Chief Bell: That would be something when it was, I had the ordinance back in my
paperwork, but July of 2008, it said, you know, per the levy that we passed, part of it
was for a station, and we spent. Hold on, let me get the document as I don't want to give
the wrong numbers.

Page 11 of 14

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, JULY 11, 2022
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, if I can just address some of your concerns with that, Brad. I
am not, I would not be in favor of selling that real estate from the sheer perspective, as
the city moves north and that was the whole thought when we did purchase that station.
Well, before I was even on here. The local governments have a bad habit of selling at
bargain basement rates and buying it twice market and I fear that is what we might get
into. Even though right now it's not being used as a fire station it is generating $90,000 a
year?
Kade Haddox: $90,000 this year in rent.
Chief Bell: And that right there that pays our loan on engine #3 right now. So, $59,000
of it comes off that and the rest is for maintenance.
Kade Haddox: We just got about $8,000 dollars bump in rent too. It was like $81,900
last year and we're low over $90,000 this year per the contract.
Mr. Roberts: So, I guess my point is Brad. If you see where the building is going on right
now up on Northpoint. You know, there might be a real need for another fire station
sometime in the very short future. I just don't want to take a short approach to this, and
you know, get rid of this only then five years later to buy something at three times what
we sold that for.
Brad Wolfe: Being the second newest member on Council, I appreciate the background.
Thanks.
Mr. Roberts: No problem.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else, Mr. Wolfe?
Mr. Wolfe: No, thank you.
Chief Bell: Oh, like I said, Mr. Roberts with the land bank and stuff, I think, has a firm
grasp on what's going on with real estate around here. When I brought it forward, I was
giving it as an option. We paid $525,000 for it back in 2008, it has increased in value.
Part of the things I look at I would love to see growth up there, but with growth and a
station also means you have to have then another apparatus in that station. You still
have to have people to man it every day. So, you're talking about that. I like the idea of
keeping hold of it. I don't see how in the future right now I'm able to man the station. If
we, have it, we build it with grants, but it's going to be additional personnel and
additional equipment up there. So that's why I brought it up as an idea. I think it's always
good to hold on to real estate because it has value but and what our needs are right
now, and to keep within that, it is an option; because it does have value, it's probably
tripled and value I'm sure of what we paid for it.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council?
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Chief Bell: Thank you.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Chief Bell. I appreciate it. So, we are at third reading so we will
have a roll call vote.
Roll Call vote for passage.
7 Ayes
0 Nays
2 Absent
Mrs. Osborn and Mr. Baker
Motion is approved. Ordinance is passed.
Mr. Vincent: With that the motion carries and the ordinance passes. Okay, moving on
now on to traffic orders. We have none.
TRAFFIC ORDERS
No traffic orders were filed for this meeting.
Mr. Vincent: So, we will move on to miscellaneous unfinished business.
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mr. Vincent: We will start with the Mayor.
Mayor Mason: Well, Mr. President and members of the Council, we've had a pretty,
doggone good June with the Commemoration and the Stars and Stripes in July. And
now, can you believe we're almost halfway thru the summer? So, on Thursday night,
we'll have The Menus in downtown Zanesville. Starting at 5, we have DJ Adonis Brooks
and also, The Steve Spires Band followed up by the Menus. So, I think it'd be in your
best interest each one of you to invest the time in coming to downtown Zanesville,
which is the happening spot in Southeast Ohio.
Mr. Vincent: Wonderful Thank you, Mayor. You'll see the Mayor dance, right? Okay, is
there anything else from administration?
PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mr. Vincent: We have no private petitions tonight. I don’t have anything else from
Council.
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I move to adjourn.
Mr. Ware seconded the motion.
Mr. Vincent: All in favor of adjournment signify by saying. Those opposed nay. The
motion carries. We stand adjourned. Thank you everyone and have a good night.
Our next meeting will be July 25, 2022.
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The meeting ended about 7:33 p.m.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone and have a good evening.

______________________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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THE

CITY

OF

Zanesville
401 Market Street
Zanesville, Ohio 43701
Phone (740) 617-4908
Fax (740) 455-0744
E-mail: don@coz.org

Council-Mayor Government
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Members of City Council

FROM:

Mayor Donald L. Mason

DATE:

July 12, 2022

SUBJECT:

Board Appointment

Muskingum County Center for Seniors Board
I am hereby recommending the reappointments of Ms. R. Susan Jones, Mr. Brian Wagner,
and Ms. Keely Warden to the Muskingum County Center for Seniors Board. Their terms will
expire February 28, 2025.
Thank you!
DM/pke

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022 • 94
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ASSESSMENT OF LIENS
AGAINST CERTAIN PROPERTIES WITH DELINQUENT BILLS,
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville, Ohio is authorized by sections 743.04 and 729.49 of the
Ohio Revised Code to charge rents for water, sewage, storm water, and combined sewer overflow
services and to certify delinquent rents to the County Auditor to facilitate the assessment of a lien
against the property; and
WHEREAS, there are delinquent accounts of certain property owners from which the City
has been unable to collect charges due and of which the delinquent owners have been notified; and
WHEREAS, the City desires to exercise its authority in regards to delinquent water, sewage,
storm water, and combined sewer overflow bills now and in the future; and
WHEREAS, the City provided several months' notice to the property owners that have
delinquent accounts to pay by May 31, 2022 or the lien would be filed thereafter; and
WHEREAS, Muskingum County Auditor's Office has established Monday, September 12th ,
2022 as the deadline date (ORC 727.30) to file property assessments, necessitating that this
ordinance be adopted as an emergency legislation; and
WHEREAS, failure to timely file the assessments and collect the monies owed to the utilities
results in reduced revenues to pay annual operation, maintenance and replacement costs; therefore
it is in the public's best interest to pass the ordinance as emergency legislation.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Each water, sewer, storm water, and combined sewer overflow service
charged in accordance with the Ordinances or Regulations of the City of Zanesville shall constitute a
lien upon the corresponding lot, parcel, building or premises served by a connection to the water,
sewer, storm water, or combined sewer overflow systems of the City of Zanesville. If the same is not
paid in full within 22 days after becoming due, such delinquency shall be certified to the Muskingum
County Auditor by the Public Service Director or the Clerk of Council. Upon certification, the lien
shall vest, and the Auditor shall place the same on the tax duplicate of the County with the interest
and penalties allowed by law and to be collected in the same manner as other taxes.
SECTION TWO: City Council hereby authorizes the Public Service Director or City Clerk to
file delinquent water, sewer, storm water, and combined sewer overflow assessments for the period
beginning January 1, 2021, and ending December 31, 2021 with the Muskingum County Auditor
against subject parcels indicated in Attachment A in the total amount of $89,217.31. These charges
will be placed on the 2022 taxes, payable in 2023, for a one-year term.
SECTION THREE: The Public Service Director is authorized to remove a lien upon payment
in full of a delinquent account.
SECTION FOUR: Assessment and certifications regarding water and sewer delinquencies
may be made at any time.

Ordinance No. 2022- 94

SECTION FIVE: For the reasons stated above, this Ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of City
Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval
of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed
bylaw.

PASSED:

- - - - - - - - - - ' 2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2022

DONALD MASON,
Mayor

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,2022

Debra J. Nye
Muskingum County Auditor
401 Main Street
Zanesville OH 43701
Dear Ms. Nye:
This letter is to certify the following delinquencies on water and sewer charges to be
placed on the tax duplicate. An ordinance authorizing the assessments is attached.
Auditor's parcel

Sincerely,

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council
Enclosure

Property
Address

Owner Address

Water/Sewer

Amount

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94
City of Zanesville
Water, Sewer, Storm Sewer & Combined Sewer Overflow - January 1, 2021- December 31I 2021
Parcel#
Owner
Tax Amt
Service Address
82-02-02-10-000
David Ball
1117 Clay St
$
115.1 4

62-53-05-11-000
82-02-01-46-000
82-05-03-05-000
82-04-03-03-000
82-10-01-03-000
82-10-01-04-000
82-10-01-34-000
82-09-02-09-000
82-10-03-17-000
82-13-03-20-000
82-12-02-32-000
82-12-02-05-000
82-11-01-15-000
82-17-01-02-000
82-17-02-10-000
82-26-03-02-000
82-21-03-27-000
82-21-02-03-000
82-21-03-23-000
82-21-02-36-000
82-21-02-25-000
82-16-01 -01 -000
82-07-01-11 -000
82-15-05-45-000
82-15-05-33-000
81-13-02-10-000
81-13-02-13-000
81-12-03-05-000
81-13-02-14-000
81-12-04-10-000
81 -14-02-05-000
81-14-02-07-000
81-08-03-14-000
81 -08-04-23-000
81-09-04-16-000
81 -10-03-09-000
81-07-02-04-000
81-09-05-10-000
81-07-02-01-000
81-07-01-03-000
81-07-01 -16-000
81-08-01-08-000
81-08-01 -09-000

Christina L Curtis

1415 National Way
1118 Arch St
1004 Race St
Doris Moore
714 Chester St
Y-City Property Improvement Group 1519 Maysville Ave
Y-City Property Improvement Group
1525 Maysville Ave
Susan J Sumner
645 Grove Ave
Bobbie J Spofford
818 Grove Ave
Bobbie J Spofford
865 Grove Ave
Sharon L. Taylor
635 Echo Ave
ETM Construction of Ohio LLC
839 Echo Ave
Robert DeCaro
1359 Pine St
Brigette M Palmer
1214 Eppley Ave
Troy D Fink
1033 Lindbergh
Cynthia J Batstra
1128 Lindbergh Ave
Jacob K Parks
921 Sevall St
Robert P Hamilton
1059 Sevall St
Ruth A & Paul J Soller
1002 Sevall St
905 Fess St
Todd & Teresa Kopchak
Total Properties Resources
1019 Pine St
Y-City Property Improvement Group 1083 Pine St
Troy A & Kelli D Vandagriff
1101 Pine St
Kympire Inc
1364 Maysville Ave
Kristopher & Terri Osborn
503 Eppley Ave
Brian E Cohen
623 Eppley Ave
1205 Lake Dr
Terry Bocook
Janet A Morgan
1223 Lake Dr
1323 Lake Dr
Brykay Enterprises LLC
1229 Lake Dr
Total Properties Resources
David Wagner
1421 Jewett Dr
RBAH LLC
220 Weller Ave
Stewart, Jason K
228 Weller Ave
Jason Meltzer
1141 Putnam Ave
Charlie N Rodgers
1209 Putnam Ave
1429 Putnam Ave
Thomas Mealick
1529 Putnam Ave
Correy Lee Stewart
Teresa L Reed
1010 Putnam Ave
1444 Putnam Ave
Dedra Wisecarver
1003 Moxahala Ave
John A Whitehead
Y-City Property Improvement Group
1010 Moxahala Ave
Michael Foster
1060 Moxahala Ave
Tad Sowers
1104 Moxahala Ave
Thomas L Puckett
1112 Moxahala Ave

Joseph M Ankrom
Kimberly Layton

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

392.80
372.94

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

138.61
115.48
239.59
152.42
317.52
23.15
33.91
139.75
164.30
271.64
359.10
139.30
386.85

30.05
77.62
331 .35
67.62
127.91
347.35

359.65
75.10
359.10
276.74
78.02
50.83
520.43

42.26

102.86
37 .33
359.10
69.04
386.30
37.87
138.75
65.38
3,077.72
376.97
322.45

17.41
306.29
295.78
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81 -08-06-06-000
81-09-01-18-000
81-02-03-10-000
81-05-03-28-000
81-02-05-13-000
81 -04-02-05-000
81-05-03-21 -000
81 -1 9-03-01-000
81-16-01-01-000

Kenny Atkins
Chad Tetak
Patricia A Ford
Russell W Miller
Karen Long
Isaac Pepper
Harry Moore & Susan Defluiter
Robert C Bruce
Cheryl Moody

81-19-03-08-000
81-17-02-02-000
81-17-03-04-000
81-16-02-11 -000
62-31 -03-35-000
82-30-03-02-000
82-33-02-23-000
82-33-02-24-000
82-39-01-32-000
82-33-02-02-000
82-37-02-07-000
83-09-02-14-000
82-37-02-05-000
82-37-02-30-000
82-33-03-12-000
83-19-02-08-000
83-05-01-03-000
83-28-05-08-000
83-21 -02-11-000
83-20-02-19-000
83-20-02-18-000
83-18-09-29-000
83-20-01-10-000
83-19-01 -70-000
82-34-05-06-000
82-29-03-23-000
82-34-04-08-000
83-18-01 -20-000
83-18-09-16-000
83-10-01-15-000
83-10-01-17-000
83-10-01-18-000
82-34-05-18-000
83-04-01 -15-000
82-34-04-06-000
83-22-02-06-000
83-22-03-15-000
83-18-02-31-0Q0

Tad Sowers
It's My House LLC
Mary Withers
Earl S Butcher
Theresa A Snider
Kenneth E Atkins Jr
Hollie & Gladys Newman
37 Properties, LLC
John C Smith
Total Properties Resources
.
Tad Sowers
Konnie C Nelson, Trustee
Qianna L Wood
Lawrence Starcher
Betty Hodge
~ichael & Brandi Bennett
Joshua & Susan Newton
Robert Alexander
Lawrence Starcher
Thomas Landerman
Rosemary Bailey
Total Properties Resources
Keith Elliott
Zanesville Family Homes
Danny L Farley
Christopher L Smith
Brian Buck
DSVSPV3 LLC
Leonard D Curtis
T & E Rentals, LLC
T & E Rentals, LLC
T & E Rentals, LLC
Total Properties Resources
Michael A Gamble
Kenny Atkins
Lifestyle Prop, Inc.
Mildred G Carr
Brandi R Devault

1218 Moxahala Ave
1311 Muskingum Ave
449 Moxahala Ave
829 Moxahala Ave
27 Madison St
126 Van Buren Ave
109 Pierce St
334 Washington St.
731 Putnam Ave
319 Woodlawn Ave
565 Woodlawn Ave
618 Woodlawn Ave
820 Woodlawn Ave
1308 Coopermill Rd
706 Nancy Ave
618 Baker St
622 Baker St
779 Pine St
732 Pine St
510 Pine St
723 Shelby St
724 Shelby St
521 Carey St
660 Carey ST
435 Cliffwood Ave
614 Cliffwood Ave
125 Pine St
223 Pine St
247 Pine St
253 Pine St
433 Pine St
618 Grandview Ave
334 Lucia Ct
930 Ohio St
843 Larzelere Ave
728 Larzelere Ave
338 Luck Ave
410 Luck Ave
458 Luck Ave
466 Luck Ave
472 Luck Ave
755 Munson Ave
1021 Ohio St
1030 Ohio St
920 Vine St
215 Columbia St
255 Luck Ave

$

$
$

103.42
100.06
359.10
359.10
386.30
372.24
248.38
94.03

$

336.06

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

311 .62
333.12
359.10
359.10
194.32
227.48
218.28
42.39
362.26
26.17
143.61
112.82
389.29
365.86
386.30
71 .54
359.10
111.00
386.30
396.18
505.76
261 .32
158.33
119.26
567.77
359.10
202.72
55.50
275.43
82.23
108.57
359.10
148.89
359.10
183.18
386.30
359.10
425.53

$

$
$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
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83-22-03-05-000

Jackson,

83-22-03-08-000
83-18-02-02-000
83-18-03-08-000

Harley

204 Luck Ave

$

Y-City Property Management
T & E Rentals

220 Luck Ave

$

1016 Cedar St

$

GhadAllen

343 Abington Ave

$

51.03
359.10

359.10
129.49
386.30

83-18-02-07-000

Demetria E Jimenez Luis

324 Abington Ave

$

83-18-02-12-000

It's My House LLC

348 Abington Ave

$

125.74

83-23-88-04-000

Jamel R. Burris

213 Brighton Blvd

Marlene Wallace

357 Brighton Blvd

$
$

164.43

83-17-02-24-000
83-17-01 -05-000

MVL Properties

242 Brighton Blvd

$

247.88

83-03-04-12-000

Ford, Heidi A

1427 Ohio St

37 Properties, LLC

1204 Ohio St

$
$

111.00

82-35-01 -01 -000
82-35-04-22-000

Brian C. Mains

168.29

Giovanni A Kemp

787 Lexington Ave
718 Lexington Ave

$

82-35-02-07-000

$

246.03

$
$
$
$
$

82-35-05-07-000

Cottonwood

788 Lexington Ave

82-28-02-04-000

Troy R Bell

840 Lexington Ave

82-28-02-08-000

Wells Fargo Bank Na Trustee

860 Lexington Ave

82-28-02- 13-000

Wells Fargo Bank Na Trustee

884 Lexington Ave

83-18-05-02-000

Rebecca A Matthews

407 Clark St

83-11 -04-13-000

Sargeant Properties LLC

599 Dryden Rd

82-36-03-16-000

J._isa Ehrnfield

761 Dryden Rd

82-36-05-01 -000

Charles Strain

843 Dryden Rd

83-11 -03-05-000

Bethany and Todd Harris

598 Dryden Rd

82-36-01-19-000

Tara D Forker

723 Westbourne Ave

82-35-04-08-000
82-35-04-12-000

Nancy Davis

784 Westbourne Ave
804 Westbourne Ave

62-29-03-23-000

Joanne L Zeigler
Anthony & Carol Landers

82-36-02-04-000

Shannon L Meek

1626 Owens St

82-36-02-05-000

Low Cost Cars Of Ohio

1628 Owens St

83-01-04-01-000
62-29-03-04-000

Mike Naughton Associates, LTD
Ryan Nichols

1640 Owens St
1842 Owens

83-12-05-09-000

David Ball

424 Schuam Ave

83-02-04- 17-Q00
83-12-05-31 -000

Jason S Griffith
James L Kirkbride

622 Schaum Ave
461 Spangler Dr

83-02-04-36-000

Mabel Barner

625 Spangler Dr

83-12-04-03-000

1865 Owen St

151.22

63.53

167.39
359.10
359.10
359.10
359.10

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

Jones, Robert Q

448 Spangler Dr

83-12-04-05-000

Beverly Myers, Estate

458 Spangler Dr

83-02-03-21-000

Erin Swingle Carney

616 Spangler Dr

83-02-03-25-000
83-01-01 -03-000
82-36-02-15-000

Heather Quick
Bocook, Terry M

630 Spangler Dr

Scott E Law

1611 Dearborn Ave

83-22-05-06-000

Herbert Newton

1203 Rige Ave

$
$
$
$

678 Spangler Dr

60.46
114.57
234.62
359.10

483.72
806.17
359.10
270.34
568.95
152.77
772.60
270.34

80.14
386.30
359.10
416.95
359.10
300.75
359.10
359.10
25.77
175.31
120.42

83-22-05-08-000

Kevin B Castle

1213 Ridge Ave

$

772.60

83-23-02-29-000

Ch'ad E Allen

1301 Ridge Ave

T & E Rentals, LLC

1433 Ridge Ave

$
$

143.23

83-17-03-09-000
83-15-01-11-000

Ball, David

1575 Ridge Ave

$

112.50

83-22-04-12-000

Tad Sowers
Cottonwood Property Mgmt.

1202 Ridge Ave
1330 Ridge Ave

$
$

120.42

83-17-02-01-000

69.67

51.29

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94
83-17-05-01 -000

Total Properties Resources

1402 Ridge Ave

$

150.55

83-17-04-01 -000

1518 Ridge Ave

83-15-07-03-000

,:otal Properties Resources
Morgan Crestview LLC

1532 Ridge Ave

$
$

83-17-05-39-000

Robert J Mack IV

315 Mead St

$

103.28
67.99
302.63

83-16-03-14-000

Ball, David

403 Bailey St

$

80.14

83-16-03-17-000

Fleming, Geraldine M

417 Bailey St

Donald Mozena

376 Bailey ST

$
$

359.10

83-16-02-12-000
83-16-02-06-000

Krystapher Cortez

394 Bailey ST

Tad Sowers

1317 Hickory ST

$
$

277.50

83- 16-01-08-000
83-16-01 -09-000

Peter Rapol
Florence L Norman

1323 Hickory St

$
$

268.70

83-25-02-12-000

CMR Zanesville Properties
Homestar Renovations LLC

1236 W Main ST
1576 Hudson St

83-25-03-13-000

Daniel H Norris

1621 S State St

83-14-02-19-000

Rentals, T & E

384 Stewart St

83-15-03-04-000

Walls, Michael P & Aimee L

258 Schaum Ave

$
$
$
$

83-15-03-10-000

324 Schaum Ave LLC

324 Schaum Ave

$

83-15-03-29-000

Kenny Atkins

317 Florence Ave

$

83-24-05-06-000

Sarge Properties

220 Florence Ave

$

17-99-02-53-000
83-26-05-04-000

1645 Border St

115.21
54.58
130.12
57.73

$

111.00
413.50
82.22
359.10

245.92
66.97

83-15-02-05-000

Majestic Rentals

252 Florence Ave

$

33.14
90.85

83-15-02-22-000

William C Lewis

327 Gray St

$

105.94

83-15-01-03-000

Douglas Wayne

252 Gray St

165.53

83-23-04-06-000

Terry Bocook

123 Corwin Ave

83-23-05-04-000

Tara D Forker

211 Corwin Ave

$
$
$

83-23-07-16-000

Y-City Property Improvement Group

1502 Carroll St

$

83-23-03-01 -000

Smart, Robin B

1452 Crown St

$

294.29
359.10

133.04
123.41

83-23-01 -15-000

Mary J Caldwell

176 Brighton Blvd

$

359.10

83-23-01 -02-000

Ben & Daves & Benjamin J GruenebaL 101 Chapman St

$

83-27-05-13-000

Krissa Willett

1223 Melrose Ave

$

83-26-05-15-000

Keith Elliott

1230 Melrose Ave

83-26-05-16-000

T & E Rentals LLC

1234 Melrose Ave

$
$

424.75
386.30
89.78
33.05

1238 Melrose Ave

$

83-29-01-09-000

Keith Elliott
D_i3vid M Cooper

813.26

1133 Pear St

386.30

83-40-02-20-000

Goines, Esther G

1303 Lee St

83-39-02-01-000

Kevin L Burrell

1478 Railroad ST

$
$
$

83-42-03-11-000

Kevin L Burrell

854 Turner St

$

359.10

17-86-02-14-000

Dooley, Lynn & John

2175 Galena Ave

251 .03

17-86-02-05-000

2150 Licking Rd

17-86-08-13-000

Kevin Kochalko
Zanesville Terrace Prop

$
$

320 Rehl Rd

$

114.59

84-19-01-03-000

Morgan Crestview LLC

413 Fairbanks St

49.89

85-09-02-15-000

Y-City Improvement Group

1633 Maple Ave

$
$

424.93

85-10-02-09-000

Mardia LLC

1610 Maple Ave

$

358.12

85-10-02-02-000

Rococo Properties LTD

1646 Maple Ave

$

84-18-03-02-000

David Ball

817 Maple Ave

129.44
115.12

84-22-01-33-000
84-22-04-01 -000

Stephen Pennington
Jallnes B Mitchell

1275 Linden Ave
408 Thurman St

$
$

85-06-03-14-000

Lucie Gerber

519 Forest Ave

83-26-05-17-000

$
$

359.10
56.95

251 .03

361 .78
359.10
837.31

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94
85-11-05-04-000

Carol S Hoffer

1646 Euclid Ave

85-22-02-12-000
85-17-04-06-000

Joseph F Hargrove
Davi Stahl

431 Yale Ave
529 Clyde Ct

85-10-05-12-000

Vicki Rapol

85-15-04-05-000

Myers Rental Enterprises LLC

85-15-05-23-000
85-23-02-22-000
85-23-03-02-000

Edward D Houk

$
$

25.06

531 Van Horn Ave

$
$

284.00
20.87
171 .27

1645 Hoge Ave

$

38.07

Low Cost Cars Of Ohio

1681-85 Linden Ave

31.34

Elsie E Fleischer &Mary Marlowe

2011 Linden Ave
220 Tileston Ave

$
$
$

359.10
503.89

85-25-05-06-000

Edward D Houk

85-25-05-06-000
85-25-05-10-000
85-34-04-06-000
85-26-02-08-000

Edward D Houk
Edward D Houk
John R Hoy & JM Partners
Michael D Smith

387 Englewood Ave

$
$
$

85-27-02-03-000

Rqnald & Jennifer Westerheide

545 Glendale Ave

$

85-21-02-06-000

Bobbi Spofford

540 Glendale #1

85-28-01-15-000

Wingo, Stephen J

85-35-04-22-000
86-05-03-20-000

Andrew R Ankrum

538 Winton Ave
2498 Glen Dr

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

220 Tileston Ave
220 Tileston Ave
220 Tileston Ave
2342 Hoge Ave

Stephen J Wingo
Michael E Simpson
JHS Rentals LLC
ASBZ Family Trust

979 Somers St
1015 Francis ST

86-15-01 -05-000
86-19-01 -07-502

740 Princeton Real Estate Holdings

740 Princeton Ave

Little Andys LTD

2950 Fairway

86-19-01 -05-508

DC Capital

86-32-04-49-550

GMG Investment Group LLC

Fairway Lane G8
3537 Chesapeake Dr

86-34-01-01-020
17-37-04-24-000

Jays Northpointe Limited

4659 Millennium

Juan Klinehoffer

86-14-03-26-000
86-14-03-24-001
86-14-03-12-000

17-37-03-20-000
85-18-03-06-000
85-08-02-24-000
86-05-02-21-000
86-04-03-08-000
17-76-01- 11-000
84-13-01 -01 -000
84-13-04-06-000
84-13-04-13-000
84-16-02-02-000
84-12-01-04-000
84-09-03-08-000

2510 Outlet St
952 Wabash Ave

David L Zaverl

858 Garden Rd
3333 Dale Rd

Thomas A Arnold Estate

639 Caldwell St

T earn Capital
JHS Rentals
C_
hristopher M Miller
Z5Adams LLC

819 Fairmont Ave
2143 Maple Hill ST

Benjamin J Gruenebaum

2106 Maple Hill
1824 Adams Ln
910 Convers Ln

Charles E Carr

1044 McIntire Ave

T & E Rentals, LLC
Joseph M / Lori M Spiker

1147 Roosevelt Ave
1114 Roosevelt Ave

John Peshak

1160 Roosevelt Ave

Arnold R Dingess

1040 Sunset Ave

84-38-04-10-000

Rebecca J & Tyo Finlay

1049 Mershon Ln

84-39-01-16-000

Mark Baker

1374 Playford Ave

84-38-05-10-000

JAH Real Estate Properties, LLC
Joshua A & Susan M Newton
James D Hicks
William Lent
Ronald & Carol Stotts
Rachel Ralph

467 Warwick Ave
1067 Mound St
1265 Blandy Ave
1120 Blandy Ave
877 Goddard Ave
1145 Hall Ave

84-43-03-09-000
84-38-01-03-000
84-43-04-04-000
84-47-01-12-000
84-45-01-17-000

$

783.60
163.52
666.98
359.10

$

227.06
239.39
38.12
19.27
399.91
54.18
28.53
75.31
40.58
287.51
89.74
234.72
31 .94
173.82
193.10
161.17
359.10
284.11
55.53

$

165.68

$
$
$
$

95.34

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

216.47
359.10
359.10
205.99
359.10
28.14
218.28
148.51
302.68
74.30
32.07
179.52
359.10
72.79

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94
84-50-01-10-000

Scott & Steve Frame

1340 Lewis Dr

84-50-01-03-000

Tedlaco, Inc

1423 Mitchell Ave

70-40-02-26-001

Spawn M Krouskoupf

1627 Coal Run Rd

$
$
$
$
$

359.15
362.56

1,669.51

65.76

84-58-02-09-000

LCM Homestead Ltd

110 N 6th ST

84-25-04-26-000

Total Properties Resources

719 Orchard ST

81 -57-03-49-000

Krissa Willett

930 Harvey St

$

81-50-98-18-000

Good, Wilma

473 Wayne Ave

$

81 -40-02-13-000

Royce A Coates Jr Estate

518 Wayne Ave

1,174.85

81-52-05-27-000

Good Shepherd Orthodox Catholic

970 Hughes St

$
$

81 -52-05-26-000

972 Hughes St
231 Stillwell St

$

255.98

81 -51-02-24-000

Kenny Atkins
Jennifer Mc Cort

$

387.66

81 -62-05-11-000

Leonard Tribler

813 Marietta St.

149.31

81-57-03-67-000

Ycity Prop Improvement Gr, LLC

979 Marietta St

772.60

106.83
263.40
359.65
331 .90

81-57-03-72-000

Cindy Gifford

991 -993 Marietta St

$
$
$

81-52-03-05-000

Y-City Property Improvement Group

964 Marietta St

$

135.56

81 -52-04-12-000

Anderson Estate, Lucy
Andrew R Ankrum

1083 Sharon Ave
1131 Sharon Ave

$

81-53-03-21 -000
81-52-03-11 -000

Lisa Fouch

922 Sharon Ave

81-53-03-01 -000

Ohio Rentals II LLC

1241 Sharon Ave

81 -53-01-22-000

Lorey, Sandra K

1299 Sharon Ave

$
$
$

356.48
38.94
331.90
40.60
331.90

81-54-01-05-000

Robert Gallagher

1435 Sharon Ave

$

278.63

81-45-01-09-000

Kenneth E Hayes

380 White Oak Ave

$

386.30

81-45-01-10-000

49.12

$

Chambers, Gregg A

408 White Oak Ave

$

331.90

81-43-02-05-000

Brenda A Howard

555 Haessler Ave

$

329.83

81-47-04-06-000

Est of Robert A Johnson

1417 St Charles St

$

138.83

81-47-05-07-000

Wilkinson, Mark S

1436 St. John St

$

331.90

81 -47-05-03-000

Wion, Harold R
Hansel, Michael A

1444 St. John St

$

277.50

1452 Sunrise Ave

$

331.90

1746 Kirk Dr.

$

270.34

81-37-01-02-000
73-03-10-16-000
81-43-01 -03-000

Kenneth E Hayes
David E Lacey

535 Schwallie Ave

$

669.26

81-46-03-23-000

Edward & Christina Swartz

369 Freeborn Ave

$

81-48-01-06-000
81-55-01-08-000

Tipton, Carl

1234 Danville St

$

208.74
362.08

Flesher, James M

$

386.30

81-59-02-04-000

Bocook, Terry M

158 Green St
1228 Swingle St

$

87.14

81 -59-03-06-000

Y-City Property

33 Glessner Ave

$

27.00

81 -56-01 -11-000

Harper, Bernard F

110 Glessner Ave

$
$
$
$

359.10

81-60-02-32-000

DBLJ LLC

46 Southard Ave

70-55-03-06-000

Y-City Property

39 Richards Rd

84-26-06-02-000

Tracey Robinson

1044 Greenwood Ave

84-27-05-13-000

Joshua A & Susan M Newton

1136 Greenwood Ave

Catherine Doughty

1166 Greenwood Ave

$
$

331 .90

84-27-05-08-000
81-58-01-05-000

Margery F Moody

1054 Wheeling Ave

$

81 -59-03-24-000
84-27-04-06-000

David A Durant

1130 Wheeling Ave

$

96.00
359.10

Ethel Stemm

1211 Greenwood Ave

84-28-01-05-000

Douglas E Wayne

1339 Greenwood Ave

84-28-01-04-000

James M Flesher

1345 Greenwood Ave

84-27-05-03-000

Adam West

1202 Greenwood Ave

$
$
$
$

141 .32
55.87
246.58

45.38

359.10
47.05
386.30
386.30

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-94
84-26-05-12-000

J0shua A &Susan M Newton

1028B Market St

84-26-05-05-000
84-31-02-50-000

Rodriguez Hampton

1050 Market St

Susan Nolen

149 Hamline Ave

84-30-04-18-000

L[sa Ehrnfield

170 Hamline Ave

84-30-04-16-000

William & Susan Lent

163 Fox Ave

84-31-01-17-000

1209 Eastman St
1319 Eastman ST
1333 Eastman ST

84-31-03-19-000

Kenny E Atkins Jr
Lisa A Ehrnfield
Total Properties Resources
Total Properties Resources

81-17-04-06-000
81-18-03-01 -000

Paxson, Terrian L
Millennium Properties

84-30-02-04-000
84-30-02-05-000

141 Beulah Ave
703 Putnam Ave
503 Putnam Ave

81 -16-01-09-000

Zane Trace

763 Putnam Ave

83-17-03-13-000

Larry Gibson

1417 Ridge Ave

17-99-04-02-000

William M Welch

1840 W Main

85-25-01-22-000

Carol George
Star General

2121 Linden Ave
1402 Maple Ave

83-40-02-01 -000

LEDO of SEO LLC
1504 Beech St. LLC
Juman Inc.

3075 Maple Ave
1504 Beech St
515 N State St

81-63-03-03-000

ZDT Redux LLC

608 Main St

81-63-03-05-000

ZDT Redux LLC

606 Main St

81-63-03-40-000

ZDT Redux LLC

634 Main St

81-63-02-05-000

B & K Properties Ohio LLC

20 N 6th ST

84-28-01-03-000

Linda Helser

84-58-04-14-000
81 -65-03-10-000

Just One Properties LLC
Pearl House Zanesville LTD
Flesher, James M
Jahweh LLC

1351 Greenwood Ave
712 Market ST

85-06-01-12-000
86-28-02-01-000
83-39-06-04-000

81-68-01 -11-000
86-34-01-01-071

34 S 3rd
229 Main St
High Pointe Ct

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

436.78
85.32
359.10
359.10
348.06
85.99
42.06
214.61
136.29
1,187.74
1,045.99
2,472.89
759.28
885.15
597.61
868.42
228.25
1,905.10
216.18
808.32
748.22
748.22
1,073.76
458.46

$
$
$

477.65
26.40
126.75
129.75

$

89,217.31

Public Service Director
Scott Brown

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-95
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING UNAFFILIATED ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS,
SECRETARIES, PARALEGALS, VICTIM WITNESS COORDINATOR, AUDITING
SPECIALIST AND VEIDCLE MAINTENANCE COORDINATOR A BASE RATE PAY
ADJUSTMENT
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville employs Secretaries and Administrative Assistants throughout
the City's multiple divisions as well as a Paralegal, Victim Witness Coordinator, Auditing Specialist, and
Vehicle Maintenance Coordinator; and
WHEREAS, these positions work directly with the public, are required to have extensive
knowledge ofCOZ financial software, rotate divisions when needed to provide support, and have a working
knowledge of multiple divisions; and
WHEREAS, new hire Secretaries, Administrative Assistants, Paralegals, Victim Witness
Coordinators, Auditing Specialist, and Vehicle Maintenance Coordinator are paid at the competitive market
rate; and
WHEREAS, long-tenured Secretaries, Administrative Assistants, Paralegals, Victim Witness
Coordinators, Auditing Specialist, and Vehicle Maintenance Coordinator salaries have not remained
competitive; and
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville values the retention of its employees and views employees as
an investment;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Current unaffiliated Secretaries, Administrative Assistants, Paralegals, Victim
Witness Coordinator, Auditing Specialist, and Vehicle Maintenance Coordinator's minimum base rate of
pay shall be $17.50.
SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.
SECTION THREE: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of Council, and
that all deliberations of the Council and any of the decision-making bodies of the City of Zanesville which
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements of the State of Ohio.

PASSED:

----------~ 2022

ATTEST:- -- - - - - -- -Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

--

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

Ordinance No. 2022-95

APPROVED:- - - - - - - - -~ 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Ways and Means Committee

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-96
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
NO. 2022-40 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY
WHEREAS, it is necessary during the course of the fiscal year to make changes
to the City's working budget; and
WHEREAS, to keep the City's estimated revenues and appropriations as current
as possible those changes should be made at least on a quarterly basis or when the need arises;
and
WHEREAS, without appropriate funding City Departments would be in jeopardy
of providing efficient and reliable services, it is therefore in the best interest of the residents and
visitors of Zanesville, to have this ordinance passed as an emergency.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Exhibit # 1 of ordinance No. 2022-40, which established
revenues and appropriations from January 1, 2022 through December 31 , 2022, is hereby
amended as indicaled in Exhibit # 1, attached hereto.
SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated above, this ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more members of
Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval
of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED_ __ __ _ __ ____, 2022

ATTEST:
- - -- - - -- - - - - Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

APPROVED:

_________

Donald Mason
Mayor

_ , 2022

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Director' s Office

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022
101

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE

$4,564,018

$4,564,018

REVENUES:

101-41104

Sales & Intangible Taxes

101-43101

Residential Building Permits

101-44101

Court Fines and Costs

101-47326

Reimbursement Indigent Defense Fees

101-49199

Miscellaneous Revenues

815,000

15,000

830,000

24,600

33,000

57,600

225,000

15,000

240,000

31 ,000

30,000

61,000

150,000

30,000

180,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$14,992,782

$123,000

$15,115,782

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$19,556,800

$123,000

$19,679,800

MUNICIPAL COURT
Salaries and Wages
Contractual Services

$286,783
157 000

$15,000
30 000

$301,783
187,000

TOTAL

$509,119

$45,000

$554,119

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Salaries and Wages

$48,693

$5,000

$53,693

TOTAL

$95,832

$5,000

$100,832

BUDGET & FINANCE
Contractual Services

$131,000

$10,600

$141 600

TOTAL

$224,170

$10,600

$234,770

TRANSFERS
Transfer to Community Dev. Adm in. Fund
Transfer to Airport Fund
T ransfer to Vehicle Maintenance Fund

$323,614
169,038
341 765

$30,000
50,500
215,000

$353,614
219,538
556 765

$9,933,091

$295,500

$10,228,591

APPROPRIATIONS:

101-7721
101-7721-510
101-7721-532

101-7771
101-7771-510

101-7863
101-7863-532

101-7921
101-7921-55304
101-7921-55601
101-7921-55700

TOTAL

101-7951
101-7951-53406
101-7951-53434

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
Insurance
Contingencies
TOTAL
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Page 1 of 8

$47,000
933,337

$3,000
(236.100)

$50,000
697,237

$1,230,337

($233,100)

$997,237

$19,556,800

$123,000

$19,679,800

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022
270

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

FIRE OPERA TING FUND

$411 ,696

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$411,696

Miscellaneous Revenues

$200,000

$15 000

$215,000

TOTAL•RECEIPTS

$6,205,584

$15,000

$6,220,584

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$6,617,280

$15,000

$6,632,280

$219,750
177,000

$15,000
15 000

$234,750
192,000

$4,876,786

$30,000

$4,906,786

REVENUES:

270-49199

APPROPRIATIONS:

270-1041
270-1041-532
270-1041-533

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies
TOTAL

270-1311
270-1311-57020

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

750,000

(15,000)

735,000

TOTAL

$1 ,740,494

($15,000)

$1,725,494

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$6,617,280

$15,000

$6,632,280

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE FUND

304

Budget

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

$20,551

$20,551

BALANCE AVAILABLE

AMENDED
BUDGET

REVENUES:

304-48101

TRANSFERS:
Transfer from General Fund

$323,614

$30,000

~353,614

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$370,572

$30,000

$400,572

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$391,123

$30,000

$421 ,123

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

$35,000

$30,000

$65,000

TOTAL

$91,006

$30,000

$121,006

$391,123

$30,000

$421,123

APPROPRIATIONS:

304-4311
304-4311-57020

TOTAL APPROPRIATION
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THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

AMENDING
AMOUNT

2022

AMENDED
BUDGET

FY 19 ALLOCATION GRANT

321

$4,092

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$4,092

REVENUES:

321-49196

State Grants

$0

$26,200

$26,200

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$0

$26,200

$26,200

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$4,092

$26,200

$30,292

Transfer to Community Dev. Admin. Fund
Emergency Home Repair
Public Services (Housing Outreach)

$4,092
0
0

(S4.092)
17,200
13 092

$0
$17,200
$13,092

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$4,092

$26,200

$30,292

APPROPRIATIONS:

321-4119-55304
321-4119-56105
321-4119-56169

~

~

Budget

AIRPORT FUND

601

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$142,633

Transfer from General Fund

$169.038

$50,500

$219.538

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$193,548

$50,500

$244,048

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$336,181

$50,500

$386,681

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

$15,000

$50,000

$65,000

TOTAL

$38,434

$50,000

$88,434

$9,000

$500

$9 500

TOTAL

$297,747

$500

$298,247

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$336,181

$50,500

$386,681

$142,633

REVENUES:

601-48101

APPROPRIATIONS:

601-6311
601-6311-57020

601-6411
601-6411-53406

AIRPORT OPERATIONS
Insurance
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THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

CEMETERY OPERATING FUND

602
APPROPRIATIONS:

602-231 1
602-2311-521
602-2311-57020

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee Benefits
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

$58,345
100,000

$5,000
(5,000}

$63,345
95,000

TOTAL

$158,345

$0

$158,345

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$650,064

$0

$650,064

~

llO)

Budget

WATER OPERA TING FUND

603

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$1 ,124,857

$1,124,857

Water Charges

$5,100,000

$27,500

$5,j 27,500

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$5,894,800

$27,500

$5,922,300

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$7,019,657

$27,500

$7,047,157

$514,798
650,000
38,000

$20,000
6,000
1 500

$534,798
656,000
39,500

TOTAL

$5,355,542

$27,500

$5,383,042

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$7,019,657

$27,500

$7,047,157

REVENUES:

603-46121

APPROPRIATIONS:

603-5470
603-5470-533
603-5470-53402
603-5470-53406

WATER OPERATIONS
Materials and Supplies
Principal Note Payment
Insurance
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THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022

604

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

SEWER OPERA TING FUND

$1 ,541,402

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$1,541,402

Sewer Charges
Miscellaneous Charges

$5,864,099
300,000

$50,200
25,000

$5,914,299
325,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$6,258,359

$75,200

$6,333,559

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$7,799,761

$75,200

$7,874,961

SEWER OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Principal /'lote Payment
Interest Note Payment
Insurance

$1,808,785
944,000
324,000
41 200

$70,200
8,000
(8,000)
5 000

$1,878,985
952,000
316,000
46,200

TOTAL

$6,649,299

$75,200

$6,724,499

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$7,799,761

$75,200

$7,874,961

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

REVENUES:

604-46122
604-46199

APPROPRIATIONS:

604-5450
604-5450-532
604-5450-53402
604-5450-53403
604-5450-53406

C6

Budget

AUDITORIUM OPERA TING FUND

620

2022

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$73,589

$73,589

Auditorium Charges

$48,500

$30 000

$78,500

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$354,119

$30,000

$384,1 19

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$427,708

$30,000

$457,708

AUDITORIUM OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Insurance

$164,486
11 000

$28,000
2 000

$192,486
13 000

TOTAL

$350,486

$30,000

$380,486

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$427,708

$30,000

$457,708 -

REVENUES:

620-46106

APPROPRIATIONS:

620-3261
620-3261-532
620-3261-53406

Page 5 of 8

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

SANITATION OPERATING FUND

650

$506,259

$506,259

BALA~CE AVAILABLE

REVENUES:

650-46140

Sanitation Surcharge

$1 ,960,000

$25,000

$1,985,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$2,175,000

$25,000

$2,200,000

TOTAi! AVAILABLE FUNDS

$2,681 ,259

$25,000

$2,706,259

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

$250,000

$25,000

$275,000

TOTAL

$403,763

$25,000

$428,763

APPROPRIATIONS:

650-5311
650-5311-57020

650-5481
650-5481-532
650-5481-533

SANITATION OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies

800,784
165,000

5,000
(5.0001

$805,784
$160,000

TOTAL

$2,277,496

$0

$2,277,496

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$2,681,259

$25,000

$2,706,259
~

Budget

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT

700

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

MAINTENANCE FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE

$115,067

$115,067

Transfer from General Fund
Miscellaneous Revenues

$341,765
0

$215,000
10,000

$556,765
10,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$2,011,943

$225,000

$2,236,943

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$2,127,010

$225,000

$2,352,010

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund

$225,000

$100,000

$325,000

TOTAL

$330,560

$100,000

$430,560

VEHICL~ & EQ!.!IPMENT MAINTENANCE
Materials and Supplies

$1 ,100,000

$125,000

$1,225,000

TOTAL

$1,796,450

$125,000

$1 ,921,450

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$2,127,010

$225,000

$2,352,010

REVENUES:

700-48101
700-49199

APPROPRIATIONS:

700-7311
700-7311-57020

700-7631
700-7631-533
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THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -12/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)

AMENDING
AMOUNT

Budget

2022
750

AMENDED
BUDGET

SELF INSURANCE FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE

$949,325

Reimbursement from Fire Operating Fund
Reimbursement from C.D. Admin. Fund
Reimbursement from Airport Fund
Reimbursement from Cemetery Fund
Reimbursement from Sanitation Fund
Reimbursement from Vehicle Maint. Fund

$750,000
35,000
15,000
100,000
250,000
225,000

($15.000)
30,000
50,000
(5,000)
25,000
100,000

$735,000
65,000
65,000
95,000
275,000
325,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$6,059,945

$185,000

$6,244,945

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$7,009,270

$185,000

$7,194,270

Claims

$6,159,270

$185,000

$6,344,270

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$7,009,270

$185,000

$7,194,270

$949,325

REVENUES:

750-47270
750-47304
750-47601
750-47602
750-47650
750-47700

APPROPRIATIONS:

750-7641-53240

~

( S l l l ) ~ ~

MUNICIPAL COURT
COMPUTERIZATION FUND

810

Budget

AMENDING
AMOUNT

2022
$79,234

BALANCE AVAILABLE

AMENDED
BUDGET

$79,234

REVENUES:

810-49196

$0

$98,000

$98,000

$50,000

$98,000

$148,000

$129,234

$98,000

$227,234

$32,174
15,000
82060

$20,000
58,000

$52,174
35,000
140,060

$129,234

$98,000

$227,234

State Grants

TOTAL RECEIPTS
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

APPROPRIATIONS:

810-7721-532
810-7721-533
810-7721-544

Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies
Capital Outlay
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

20,000

csw~w

~

Budget
844

MUNICIPAL PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
TAX FUND

2022

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS :

844-7832-53402
844-7832-53403

Principal Note Payment
Interest Note Payment
TOTAL APPROPRIATION
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$160,000
75,000

$3,000
(3,000)

$163,000
72 000

$1 ,241,551

$0

$1 ,241 ,551

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2022 -1 2/31/2022
ORDINANCE #2022-96 (Exhibit #1)
Budget

2022
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AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 97
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT WITH OHM ADVISORS FOR FINAL DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT OF THE MARKET STREET IMPROVEMENTS.
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville selected OHM Advisors to perform the Market Street
Improvements, per Ohio Revised Code 153.65 - 153.71 on February, 2022; and
WHEREAS, OHM Advisors complete a preliminary design and survey for the Market Street
Improvements; and
WHEREAS, attachment A is the contract with OHM Advisors for final design and
construction management of the Market Street Improvements; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to enter into a professional
contract with OHM Advisors for the Market Street Improvements.
SECTION TWO: The cost for the services is estimated to be $88,000 and shall come from
line item 354-7951-56185.
SECTION THREE: Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more members of
City Council , this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _,2022

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

APPROVED:

DANIEL M. VINCENT,
President of Council

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2021
THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED
AS TO FORM

DONALD MASON,

Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-97

OHMAdvancing Commumties

A RCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS.

July 20th, 2022
Scott Brown
Public Service Director
City of Zanesville, Ohio
401 Market Street
Room 228
Zanesville, OH 43701
Re: Streetscape at City Hall
Dear Scott,
Thank you for the opportunity to work with you and the City of Zanesville. We are pleased to
submit this proposal to provide professional design services for the reference project. This proposal
outlines our proposed scope of services, schedule, fees, and "Standard Terms and Conditions".
OHM will work closely with you and your team to perform the following scope of work.
PROJECT AREA

The project area includes the streetscape in front of City Hall on the north and south side of Market
St. from N 4 th to N 5th street. See the attached exhibit 1.
ASSUMPTIONS

The following assumptions have been made in preparing the proposed approach. These
assumptions not only shape the approach, but also the timeline and proposed cost.
1. The OHM Team will be led by Mark Bockrath (Professional Landscape Architect). Tony Slanec
(Principal) will serve as the principal in charge for OHM Advisors and will work closely with
Mark Bockrath and the OHM team to complete the enclosed scope of work.
2. The Client, the city of Zanesville, will be led by Scott Brown or an appointed staff member or
representative.
3. A topographical survey previously performed by OHM will be used for necessary utility
information and existing site features.
4. Following the approval of the streetscape concept (exhibit 1), the team will complete a site
evaluation and make layout recommendations based on relevant information collected in
the site survey. The layout recommendations will be based on t he recently developed
concept as well as client input and regulatory guidelines. After the revised layout is
approved by the client, it will be used as the basis of design for the bid documents.
OHM Advisors
580 NORTH FOURTH STREET SUITE 610
COLUMBUS. O H A32l5

T 614 419 0&00
F 614.418.0614

OHM~Aav1sors.~om

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-97
Zanesville Streetscape
July 20, 2022
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5. Project delivery method: Design, Bid, Build. (General Contractor)
"I The Bid Package will be created with necessary details and drawings to achieve the
desired layout and aesthetic look.
-... The streetscape sidewalk extents will include the areas from the building face, to the
building face, or to the edge of the existing sidewalks (see exhibit 1). The material to be
used on the sidewalks is concrete and brick. All grading will be completed by the
Landscape Architecture team. Existing underground utilities will remain in the current
locations.
,

The furnishings (streetlights, benches, trash receptacles, bollards, pots, etc.) will be
selected based on the client's approval and direction. Specific placement of streetlights
will be coordinated with the Electrical engineer. Specific drawings for lighting
foundations, photometrics, circuits and power centers for food trucks w i ll be completed
by an Electrical engineering subconsultant, which is included in this proposal.

-.,_ Street tree plantings are anticipated. Tree selections will be urban tolerant and sized
accordingly to fit in the proposed area.
,

There are no public presentations, public engagement, or presentation graphics
anticipated, but OHM can provide an add serviced proposal if desired.

6. OHM Advisors will be the prime design consultant and will provide the professional services
of:
-.,_
,

Roadway/ Traffic engineering
Landscape Architecture for streetscape improvements

SCOPE OF WORK

OHM Advisors will work with the City to complete the following scope of work. The final
deliverable will be documents for bidding and ultimately construction of the project.

Task 1- Design / Layout Refinement

Building on the previously approved concept, OHM will evaluate the desired improvements,
and suggest a layout that works well with existing amenities, features, and topography. The
layout refinement package will be completed digitally in ACAD and will serve as the basis of
design for the bid documents.

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-97
Zanesville Streecscape
July 20, 2022
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Task 1 Deliverables:
""'

Refined Layout Plan

Task 2 -Streetscape and Roadway Drawings

The OHM Urban Design Team will use the refined layout and roadway plan to proceed with
the streetscape document package. The design team will analyze the entire site as it relates
to hardscape, landscape, and other features. The documents shall illustrate and describe
the refinement of the scope, relationships, forms, sizes, quantities, finishes, and appearance
by means of plans, elevations, sections and construction details including specifications that
identify major materials and systems to identify quality and quantity levels. An estimate of
probable costs will also be produced at 60% and 100%. The drawings shall show essential
information which shall include but not limited to such information as:
,
,
,
,

Layout and Material Plans
Planting/ Site furnishings Plans
Pavement and Planting Details
Lighting Plans and Details

The OHM Engineering Team will prepare the plan sheets and details required for pavement
planing, resurfacing, replacement of curbs, and installation of new pavement markings and
traffic control signage within the project area. The plan set shall also include details for
maintenance of traffic during construction. The current Ohio Department of Transportat ion
specifications and standards will be used. Two submissions of the engineering plans shall be
made to give the client an opportunity to provide comments and feedback on the design
direction. The plan set shall show information essential for project construction and will
include the following sheets:
,._ Schematic Plan
, Typical Section
~ General Notes
, Genera l Summary
, Demolition Plan
~ Plan View
, Pavement Elevation Detail
, Driveway Details
, Traffic Control
, Maintenance of Traffic (up to 3 total drawing sheets)

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-97
Zanesville Srreerscape
July 20, 2022
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Task 2 Deliverables:
..,..
"'II

Bid Drawings at 60% and 100%
Estimate of probable cost at 60% and 100%

Task 3 - Bidding Assistance

The OHM Team shall provide bidding assistance. This proposal includes services but not limited
to:
..,.. Assist in the construction bidding/contracting process including: distributing bidding
documents, conducting pre-bid meeting, and issuing pre-construction addenda, and
making revisions to the drawings and specifications as necessary.
..,.. Respond to contractor questions in writing during the bidding process.
"'II Attend bid opening and review all received bid packages for completeness.
..,. Provide bid tabulation to the client.

Task 4 - Contract Administration

The OHM Team shall provide Contract Administration services to ensure conformity to
construction drawings and specifications. This proposal includes services but not limited to:
..,.. Submittals/RFls
• Review Contractor's submittals
• Review Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the work
• Review and respond to requests for information about the Contract Documents .
..,.. Construction Progress Meetings/ Site Observation
• On-site personnel as required to provide assistance and issue any necessary
clarifications/interpretations.
• Review Contractor Payment Applications
• Attend client/ contractor progress meetings as required
"'II

Project Completion
• Perform a site walk through and prepare and distribute a punch list in regards to
items incomplete or incorrect as they relate to the contract documents.
• One (1) final site visit is anticipated to check conformance and complete a back
punch to verify the facility is acceptable for owner occupancy.

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-97
Zanesville Srreetscape
July 20, 2022
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.., Assumptio,ns
• The contractor will be responsible for supervision of his crews, safety precautions,
responsibility for means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of
contractor(s}, or for contractor(s} failure to comply with laws, rules, regulations,
ordinances, codes or orders applicable to contractor(s} furnishing and performing
their work.
• Construction material testing and coordination w ill be performed by others

ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE

Task 1: Layout Refinement ....................................... 1 month
Task 2: Streetscape and Roadway Drawings ......... 2 months
Task 3: Bidding............................................................. TBD
Task 4: Contract Administration ........................ TBD

FEE AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

We propose to complete task 1-4 for a lump sum not to exceed.

Task 1: Design/ Layout Refinement ................................ $ 4,000
Task 2: Streetscape and Roadway Drawings ............... $ 71,000
Task 3: Bidding Assistance ................................................ $ 4,000
Task 4: Contract Administration ...................................... $ 9,000

TOTAL FEE FOR TASK 1-4

$88,000

Reimbursable expenses (mileage and printing} .............$ 2,000

Community Development Director
Matthew Schley
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-98
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SUNDAY
CREEK HORIZONS (SCH) FOR REVITALIZATION AND REDEVELOPMENT CONSULTING
SERVICES
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville Comprehensive plan identifies redevelopment and reuse planning as a
high priority; and
WHEREAS, Sunday Creek has shown that they are both effective and capable in identifying and addressing
unique funding opportunities for City projects; and
WHEREAS, Sunday Creek Horizons has exhibited unique expertise in redevelopment planning and
consulting in similar sized communities throughout the South East Ohio Region; and
WHEREAS, the City has identified that Sunday Creek Horizons expertise in redevelopment consulting
constitutes a sole provider for the provided services; and
WHEREAS, sole-source consulting services are exempt from the competitive bidding requirements of
§307.86 of the Ohio Revised Code; and

NOW, THE~FORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF TH]! CITY OF ZANESVILLE AS
FOLLOWS:
SECTION ONE: The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a professional services/consulting contract
with Sunday Creek Horizons (SCH) in substantially the same form as Exhibit A to this ordinance.
SECTION TWO: The contracted service fee shall not exceed $60,000.00 and shall be expensed from lines
303-4105-5618 and 303-4105-53299.
SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: - - - -- - - - - - ~ 2022.
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

A P P R O V E D : - - ~ - - - - - - - - ~ 2022.

DONALD MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

I

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-98

SundayCreek
~ Horizons
SUNDAY CREEK HORIZONS, LLC SCOPE OF WORK
We, the undersigned, agree to provisions of the below Scope of Work between Sunday Creek Horizons
LLC, an Athens, Ohio limited liability company, and the City of Zanesville, Ohio.
We agree that this Scope of Work commences on _ _ _ _ _, 2022.
We agree that Sunday Creek Horizons will invoice the City of Zanesville on the first of each month, per
the terms of the Scope of Work attached.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this agreement have hereto set their hands and seals, with the
intention of being legally bound hereby.

City of Zanesville, Ohio

Name: Don Mason
Title: Mayor, City of Zanesville
Date:

Sunday Creek Horizons, LLC

Name: Zachary T. Space
Title: President, Sunday Creek Horizons
Date:

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-98
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Sunday Creek
~ Horizons
Fr: Sunday Creek Horizons
To: Don Mason, Mayor of City of Zanesville
cc: Matthew Schley, City of Zanesville Community Development Director
Re: Sunday Creek Horizons Updated Proposal to the City of Zanesville
Proposal Submission Date: 17 May, 2022

Background:

Per conversations with City of Zanesville Mayor Don Mason and Community Development Director
Matthew Schley throughout 2021 , Sunday Creek Horizons (SCH) became familiar with the City of
Zanesville's need for additional funding to complete the cleanup and redevelopment of EPA-designated
brownfield and superfund sites. SCH was also involved in conversations with Mayor Mason, Director
Schley, and Lt. Governor Jon Husted, regarding the clean-up of several of these sites, namely the Lear
site, that would be, upon successful clean-up, primed for redevelopment.
These mandates, and the need to clean up former superfund/brownfield designated sites, coincided with
(and continue to align with) the distribution of historic state and federal resources to the City of
Zanesville, Muskingum County, the region, and the State of Ohio, that could be applied to significantly or
entirely fill the funding gap for this, and other, projects of importance to the City.
Sunday Creek Horizons (SCH) entered into a seven (7) month engagement with the City of Zanesville in
December of 2021 to identify, solicit, and secure additional funding to support the clean up of the Lear
superfund site, as well as gamer support for the cleanup and redevelopment project from state and federal
officials. In addition to this scope of work, SCH also served as project support for a number of
community development projects, at the direction of Director Schley.
The following is a proposal submitted to the City of Zanesville by SCH to continue the firm's engagement
with the City on projects currently in-progress, and upcoming projects as identified by City leadership, as
well as to engage with the City as a contracted advocacy firm.

Scope of Work:
•

City-level Project Support:

SCH will continue to engage in a general project support capacity, assisting the City of Zanesville
with work assigned on projects of importance as identified by the Director Schley and Mayor
Mason, and as outlined in Appendix A. This work will include, but is not limited to, leading on
communications and outreach to state and federal officials, arranging meetings and
roundtable-style events, research, and drafting of memos and press releases. SCH will also
continue to aid the City in crafting projects that align with City-level, regional, and state-wide
development priorities.
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•

State of Ohio Outreach:

SCH is well versed in the unique brand that the City of Zanesville has in the minds of state
leaders. As the gateway to Appalachian Ohio, Zanesville and its environs are well known to the
Governor and his staff. Appalachian Ohio's broader economic challenges are also well known to
Ohio's leaders, who have demonstrated an increased interest in finding solutions to the region's
challenges. SCH will leverage the support of City leaders to attempt to secure investment and
support for projects throughout the City.
•

Federal Agency Outreach:

SCH will engage federal agency leaders in discussions focused on bringing grant dollars and
project support into the City. Examples of Agencies to receive outreach include the U.S.
Economic Development Administration (EDA) Chicago Office, the Appalachian Regional
Commission (ARC), the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Rural Development,
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and others as identified by SCH and the City.
•

Federal Office Outreach:

Regarding grant opportunities identified through the above outreach to federal agencies, Sunday
Creek Horizons will aid the City in communications with federal elected officials, including the
offices of relevant members of Congress, the Senate, and the federal administration.
•

Grant Identification and Support:

Sunday Creek Horizons will identify and secure existing State and Federal funding opportunities,
and assist the City in pursuing traditional grant funding to support projects as identified by City
leaders and staff.
•

Lobbying_and Advocacy:

Sunday Cteek Horizons will serve as a contracted lobbying firm for the City of Zanesville and
will directly advocate for project support and funding at the direction of Mayor Mason. SCH will
directly engage and facilitate conversations with state and federal elected officials and their staff
to discuss the City's priorities and ensure the City and its interests are represented to its elected
officials.
A breakdown ofspecific priority projects identified by the City ofZanesville for Sunday Creek Horizons to
assist on are attached in Appendix A.
Metrics:

Sunday Creek Horizons will generate a monthly report to be delivered to the Mayor's Office, City
Council, and other relevant local stakeholders, outlining SCH's progress in advocating on behalf of the
City of Zanesville.
The metric tracked in this report will include, but will not be limited to the following:
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•
•
•
•

The number of l-on-1 meetings scheduled with state and federal agencies, or political staff, to
discuss City projects;
Events scheduled, such as roundtable discussions and meetings, with key local, state, and federal
stakeholders;
Conversations with agencies with authority over relevant funding to support City projects;
Submission of relevant grant applications, in conjunction with Matt Schley.

Proposal and Budget:

•

•

•

A twelve-month, relationship-driven strategic communications and advocacy assistance contract
to assist the City of Zanesville in advancing and securing additional dollars to support the above
projects; to make rounds of introductions between City of Zanesville leaders as appropriate,
among state leaders; and to conduct outreach and advocacy to relevant state and federal agencies
on behalf of and in conjunction with the City of Zanesville.
The cost of this engagement would be $60,000 total, billable at $5,000 per month. The contract
could be extended depending on the City's needs and the status of contract progress.
o Note: Sunday Creek cannot be paid a "success fee" or any percentage offunds secured,
as GJ!-Ch arrangements are not legal under Ohio law.
This engagement may be canceled, at any point in time, by either party with written notice.
Bios ofrelevant SCH staff can be provided upon request

Public Safety Director
Doug Merry
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-99
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIAL
TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT
WITH THE LOWEST AND/OR BEST BIDDER FOR OUTFITTING
8 POLICE INTERCEPTOR VEHICLES, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY
WHEREAS , it is essential to the operation of the Police Division that eight police
vehicles be outfitted and placed into operation as replacement vehicles; and
WHEREAS, the Police Division was previously authorized by council to purchase
8 police interceptor vehicles from Montrose Ford; and
WHEREAS, the good working order for police vehicles is imperative to the health ,
safety, and welfare of the citizens as delayed response times to incidents could hinder
apprehension of criminals or delay the saving of lives thus creating the need for this to be
passed as an emergency.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids
and enter into a contract to outfit eight (8) 2022 or newer Ford Explorer SUV's.
SECTION TWO: The total cost of the outfitting is estimated to be $75,000 which
will be paid from budget line item 820.1111.54448.
SECTION THREE: For reasons stated in this Ordinance hereto, this Ordinance is
declared to be an emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6)
or more members of City Council, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force
immediately upon its passage and approval of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect
and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _,2022

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: - - - - -, 2022

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

Law Director's Office

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-90
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE FOR
BIDS AND EXECUTE CONTRACTS FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE'S SOLID WASTE
DISPOSAL NEEDS
WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville executed a three year contract for solid waste disposal
services with Tunnel Hill Landfill on May 2, 2020; and
WHEREAS, said contract expires on May 1, 2023; and
WHEREAS, The City of Zanesville is assessing the sanitation rates for the next 5 years; and
WHEREAS, The solid waste disposal fees are an important part of the equation; and
WHEREAS, The bidding and executing of contracts for 2023-2026 will allow the City to best
assess costs; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that:

SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is authorized to advertise, bid, and enter
into contracts with the lowest and best bidder for solid waste disposal from May 2, 2023 through May 1,
2026.
SECTION TWO: this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: - - - - - - - - ~ 2 0 2 2 .

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON

CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

A P P R O V E D : - - - - - - - - - - ~ 2022.

DONMASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM
LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Department of Public Service
Scott Brown, Director

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-92_
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ENTER
INTO AN ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH VERDANTAS FOR THE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER REHABILITATION PROJECT
WHEREAS, the City has selected Verdantas (formally known as Hull, Inc.) to perform
design services, project administration, bidding assistance and construction administration of the
Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project; and
WHEREAS, a detailed engineering report has been submitted to the Ohio Environmental
Protection Agency and Plan Approval has been issued to the City; and
WHEREAS, attachment A is the contract with Verdantas; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to enter into a
professional contract with Verdantas to perform design services, project administration, bidding
assistance and construction administration of the Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation Project.
SECTION TWO: The cost for the services is estimated to be $54,800.00 and shall be
taken from Line Item 611.5473.54458.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

- - - -- - - - -, 2022

ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: - - - - -- -- ~ 2022

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Directors Office

Attachment to Ordinance 2022-92

~ verdantas
June 17, 2022
Mr. Scott Bryant
Water Superintendent
City of Zanesville
14 Buckeye Drive
Za nesville, Ohio 4370 l
RE:

Addendum No. 0 l to Agreement for Engineering Services
Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation (#2 & # 8) I COZ029

Mr. Bryant,
Verdantas (formerly Hull & Associates, LLC) is pleased to provide this Addendum for the additional
construction administration costs due to the increased number of filters rehabbed. This Addendum
includes an increased cost to the original agreement with Hull, dated April 08, 2021.
Verdantas proposes to follow the original scope of services for the increased project.
Verdantas will provide the additional services for a lump sum fee of $8,000.00. (This will increase
the original contract to $54,800.) All work shall be performed in accordance with the Terms and
Conditions as part of the original agreement. All other conditions of the original agreement remain
in effect.
By the signing of this Addendum the undersigned takes full responsibility for the payment of the
fee. This responsibility cannot be assigned to a third party without the written approval of
Ve rdantas. The above fee is due and payable upon completion of the work and/ or percent of
completion on a monthly basis and is not contingen t on any outside (third party) agreements.
Kindly sign and return one of the originals of the Addendum to our office.
Sincere ly,
VERDANTAS LLC

Leo B. Conkel, Jr., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
F:\Clienls\Active\COZ\COZ029\Proposo l I COZ029 Add 11_2022-06- 17.d ocx

We accept, on this _ _ _ _ day of _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _
professional engineering services.

City of Zanesville

, 2022. the above proposal for

Department of Public Service
Scott Brown, Director

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-93
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE DIRECTOR
TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACTS FOR
WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER REHABILITATION PROJECT
WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to replace the media and modify piping of
the horizontal pressure filters at the Water Treatment Plant to assure potable water quality; and
WHEREAS, a detailed engineering report has been submitted to the Ohio Environmental
Protection Agency and Plan Approval has been issued to the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper City official is hereby authorized to apply, accept and
enter into a cooperative agreement for loan funding from the Ohio Water Development
Authority.
SECTION TWO: The proper City official is hereby authorized to advertise for bids and
enter into contracts to replace the media and modify piping of the horizontal pressure filters at
the Water Treatment Plant.
SECTION THREE: The cost for this project is estimated to be $1 ,000,000.00 and shall
be taken from Line Item 611.5473.533 10.
SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

_ _ _ _ ____

__,

2022

ATTEST:
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

APPROVED: - - - - - - - - ~ 2022

Donald L. Mason, Mayor

Daniel M . Vincent,
President of Council

This legislation approved as to form:

Law Directors Office

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-87
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REVISE THE ZONING MAP AND
MAKE PERMANENT ZONING IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHlO
AS HEREIN PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made requesting a zone change from I-1 Industrial to RS-5 High
Density Single-Family Residential; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to rezone the below
described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested rezoning and in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission recommended to City Council
that the zone change request further identified on Exhibit "A", be approved.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application for rezone change with respect to the real property hereinafter described and
shown in Exhibit "A" is hereby approved and the zoning with respect to said property is so changed.
SECTION TWO; The Zoning Map of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, and the same is hereby amended and
revised by changing the zoning as follows:
From 1-1 lndustrial to RS-5 High Density Single-Family Residential, situated in the City of Zanesville, County
of Muskingum, and State of Ohio, and bounded and described as follows :
Auditors Parcel #83-24-02-13-000 recorded in Deed Volume 3018 Page 635, with said Deed Volume being
located in the Muskingum County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and
from and after the earliest period allowed by law
PASSED: _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _, 2022.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __,2022.

DONALD MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

